The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

ACN 006 728 785

Melbourne Showgrounds, Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria 3032 Australia
Tel: (03) 9281 7444 Fax: (03) 9281 7592
Email: rasvadmin@rasv.com.au

LIST OF OFFICE BEARERS, 2006 - 2007

(as at 1/9/2006)

PATRON

Professor David de Kretser, AC Governor of Victoria

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

J.H. Seymour (Chair)

I.I. Bucknall

R.C.E. Cust

B. Kefford

A. Shears-Carter

B. E. Laws

M. Carroll

C.J. Fox

G.J. Phillips

S. Spargo

PRESIDENT

J.H. Seymour

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

M. O'Sullivan

COMPANY SECRETARY/CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

A. Mansour

ORGANISING COMMITTEE FOR DAIRY CATTLE

T. Allan C. Collins M. Cook R. Heath

J.W. Rae OAM (Chief Steward) S. Somerville (Chair)

Event Coordinator: Nigel VanDenBosch Phone: (03) 9281 7412 Fax: (03) 9281 7592 Email: cattle@rasv.com.au

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EMERGENCY INFORMATION	4
VETERINARY SERVICES	4
JUDGING PROGRAM	5
REGULATIONS OF DAIRY CATTLE COMPETITION	6
AYRSHIRE	10
BROWN SWISS	11
GUERNSEY	13
HOLSTEIN	15
ILLAWARRA	19
JERSEY	20
DAIRY INTERBREED	23
KUBOTA YOUTH CLASSIC DAIRY PARADERS COMPETITION	24
EVUIDITAD LIST	05

EMERGENCY INFORMATION

In the event of an emergency:

- FIRE
- MEDICAL FIRST RESPONDER (MICA Paramedic)
- POLICE

Contact your nearest SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE or RAS STAFF MEMBER

If office is unattended contact the EVENT MANAGEMENT CENTRE on

Ph: 03 9281 7400 (24hr Service)

If no answer, call 000

VETERINARY SERVICES

To obtain veterinary assistance, contact the Superintendent for your respective area.

2006 Royal Melbourne Show Veterinary Panel:

- Dr H J Wirth, AM (Chairman)
- Dr C B Blackwood
- Dr G Blenkhorn
- Dr A C Dunn
- Dr J T Hancock
- Dr C J Hinkley

For URGENT veterinary cases out of hours, contact the EVENT MANAGEMENT CENTRE (Ph: 03 9281 7400) who will contact the on-call veterinarian.

Exhibitors are required to pay accounts issued by members of the panel. The service provided and the fee are matters for negotiation between the exhibitor and the veterinarian concerned. The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited will not act as an arbitrator. A substantial fee applies for all after hours veterinary services. Due to limited resources, major surgery cannot be carried out on the Showgrounds, duty veterinarians can only provide first aid and treat medical conditions which do not require surgery.

JUDGING PROGRAM

THURSDAY 21 SEPTEMBER

Time	Breed Judging
10:00am - 1:30pm	Jersey
10:00am - 11:30am	Guernsey
11:30am - 1:30pm	Ayrshire
2:00pm — 7:00pm	Holstein
2:00pm — 4:00pm	Brown Swiss
4:00pm — 5:00pm	Illawarra

SATURDAY 23 SEPTEMBER

Time	Event	
10:00am — 12:00pm	Kubota Youth Classic – Dairy Paraders Competition	
12:00pm — 2.30pm	Dairy Cattle Interbreed	
3.30pm	VAS Ltd Dairy Paraders – State Finals	
	VAS Ltd Dairy Judging – State Finals	

REGULATIONS OF DAIRY CATTLE COMPETITION

101. The Regulations appearing in this Schedule form part of the General Regulations and conditions of entry to an Event at the Royal Melbourne Show. In the event of any inconsistency between the General Regulations and these Regulations, the General Regulations shall prevail to the extent of the inconsistency unless the General Regulations provide otherwise.

CLOSE OF ENTRIES AND NOMINATIONS

102. Applications for the number of spaces (animals) and section(s) each Exhibitor will be exhibiting, must be made on the Official Entry Form and must be received at the RAS's Administration Office, located at Wool House, Level 2, 369 Royal Parade, Parkville 3052 by 5:30pm on Friday 7 July 2006.

103. All associated fees, (i.e.: Bedding, Feed Shed, Clipping Frame Space, Truck Parking) must be paid at the time of entry.

104. A completed Cattle Herd Health Status Declaration for Shows and Sales must accompany the Official Entry Form.

105. Upon receipt of the Official Entry Form, Exhibitors will be forwarded an Official Nomination Form, to be completed with the name/s of animals, registration numbers, copies of registration certificates and classes to be entered. The Official Nomination Form must be returned to The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited by 5:30pm on Friday 18 August 2006.

106. Only Exhibitors who have entered with the Official Entry Form by Friday 7 July 2006 will be eligible to submit an Official Nomination Form.

107. There will be no late Official Entry Forms or Official Nomination Forms accepted under any circumstances. The onus is entirely on the Exhibitor to submit particulars on time. There will be no reminder from the RAS.

108. Exhibitors may nominate up to, and not exceeding, 150% of the spaces entered.

109. Exhibitors must notify the RAS Cattle Section of their final team selection no later than 5:30pm on Friday 8 September 2006. Team selection can only be made from those officially entered and cannot exceed the number of spaces nominated. One space will be provided to each Exhibit.

110. There is no restriction on the number of Exhibits entered in each class.

ENTRY FEES AND BEDDING FEES

111. Entry fees for Dairy Cattle breeds are as follows:

\$55.00 each (GST Free) for Members

\$90.00 each (GST Free) for Non-members

112. Bedding fees for Dairy Cattle breeds are as follows:

\$55.00 per head (GST inc.)

STORAGE LOCKERS

113. A fee of \$33.00 (GST inc.) applies to each Storage Locker, payable at the time of Entry. Due to limited Storage Lockers, we reserve the right to limit allocation in an effort to accommodate all Exhibitors.

TRUCK PARKING

114. Parking for Trucks and Floats is available in the VRC Racecourse. Apply by completing the relevant section on the Entry Form, and forward the fee with the competition entry fee.

115. Truck Parking fees for 2006 will be:

If paid with entries:

If paid later:

\$15.00 (inc. GST) per day \$66.00 (inc. GST) full show \$22.00 (inc. GST) per day \$85.00 (inc. GST) full show

116. There is to be no camping in the VRC Truck Park under any circumstances.

117. Any vehicle, including trucks, stock transports, trailers, and horse floats, located on the Showgrounds, or any area leased by the RAS, shall be at the sole risk of the owner. The RAS accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage, including loss or damage caused by negligence of the RAS, it's officers, employees, or agents to any vehicle, or the contents of any vehicle, located on the RAS's property or any area leased by the RAS.

ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE OF EXHIBITS

118. There is strictly no access to the Showgrounds for Dairy Cattle Exhibitors prior to Monday 18 September 2006.

119. Dairy Cattle Exhibits can arrive from 7:00am Monday 18 September 2006, however all Exhibits must be on the Showgrounds no later than 4:00pm Tuesday 19 September 2006.

120. All Dairy Cattle Exhibits will depart from 5:00pm on Sunday 24 September 2006. All Exhibits, together with equipment and personal belongings, must be off grounds no later than Midnight on Sunday 24 September 2006.

121. Priority may be given to those that have considerable distance to travel.

ELIGIBILITY OF EXHIBITS

122. An animal shall not be admitted to the Showgrounds, unless it is entered for exhibition.

123. Bull Classes are not offered at the Royal Melbourne Show. Dairy breed bulls shall not be admitted to the Showgrounds.

STANDARD OF EXHIBITS AND INSPECTIONS

124. The standard of Exhibits shall be subject to the Rules and Regulations pertaining to the Breed Standards as accepted by the relevant Breed Society and as approved by the BAS

125. Every animal exhibited in the Dairy Cattle section at the Royal Melbourne Show will be subject to an inspection, carried out by an Inspector appointed by the RAS.

126. Each Breed Society or Association shall put forward nominations for these appointments for their breed, and these nominations will be considered by the RAS.

127. Exhibitors are required to have their stock attended and clean in readiness for inspection by not later than 8:00am on the relevant day. The Inspector(s) shall on the relevant day make every effort to submit their report by 1:00pm to the RAS.

128. No Exhibitor shall be permitted to exhibit any cattle bearing marking brands or tattoos not consistent with those shown on the relevant entry form or Breed Society records.

129. Exhibitors are strongly advised to inspect marking brands and tattoos prior to lodging entry forms and before departure for the show.

130. Without prejudice to any other applicable rules, if the relevant Inspector determines that any animal entered for exhibition:

- a) is not true to type; or
- b) is not of sufficient merit as to be worthy of exhibit in the class or classes for which it is entered; or
- has not been adequately prepared for the Show; or
- d) bears any marking brand or tattoo inconsistent with the markings brand or tattoo disclosed in the relevant entry form or Breed Society Records or whose tattoo is not clearly legible; or
- e) is in breach of the rules under the heading "Tampering of Exhibits";

then such animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show

131. Any animal infected by ringworm or warts shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show. The Inspectors shall report any animal which they believe to be infected by ringworm or warts and the RAS's Veterinary Surgeon shall inspect such animal for the purpose of determining whether the animal is so infected.

132. Without prejudice to the General Regulations, the determinations of the Inspectors or of the Veterinary Surgeons on any matter shall be subject only to appeal to the Chief Steward in the Dairy Cattle Section who shall make such determinations and directions as they deem appropriate. Such appeal shall be accompanied with a deposit of \$50 which may be forfeited to the RAS if in the sole opinion of the Chief Steward the appeal is unfounded, frivolous or vexatious.

133. The Inspectors, Veterinary Surgeons, Chief Stewards, or their assistants shall not be required to furnish to the Exhibitor any reasons for their determinations or directions nor to give the Exhibitor any right to be heard on any matter in question.

134. Notwithstanding any other provision in the regulations, where the RAS determines that any animal entered in the Dairy Cattle Section has received hormones, then such animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show. Any determination made by the RAS pursuant to this regulation shall be final.

135. The RAS may make or cause to be made, at any time during the period of exhibition, an inspection or any test of an Exhibit to determine whether a breach of the regulations under the heading of Standard of Exhibits and Inspections has occurred. If, as a result of a breach of any of these regulations, an animal is deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show, the RAS may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor, upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and, failing such removal by him within the time prescribed by the RAS, the RAS may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to the RAS. Any determination made by the RAS pursuant to this regulation shall be final.

136. If an award has been made to an Exhibit deemed to be ineligible under these regulations, any prize awarded will be forfeited and, subject to General Regulation 10.5, Exhibits in the next order may be promoted to that prize.

TAMPERING OF EXHIBITS

137. Notwithstanding General Regulation 7.4, no Exhibitor shall be permitted to exhibit any cattle which, in the opinion of the RAS, displays evidence of being tampered with or, in the definition of the class in which it is entered, an animal entered for exhibition or competition is not presented in its natural conformation and has no preparation other than normal feeding and fitting with the exception of normal dressing of hair, hoofs and horns.

138. The following practices are strictly prohibited.

 An operation or any kind of surgery materially altering the structure or the natural conformation of any part of the animal's body.

b) The infusion or injection of any drugs or any other substance or the insertion of any object into the teats, blood vessels, muscles or under the skin of any animal to alter its natural physical attributes. This includes the transfer of milk between quarters.

c) The setting of the teats of an animal with any form of glue or other setting substance or any other action which alters the natural teat placement of an animal.

Evidence of such practices renders an Exhibit liable to instant disqualification and the Exhibitor or his/her agent liable to a suspension ranging from 5 years to lifetime.

139. Teat sealing in order to create a physical barrier which assists to prevent environmental invasion and milk leakage is permitted, provided that:

- a) the teat is disinfected and sterilised prior to application; and
- application is to the external teat end with an approved sealant or registered veterinary product to form the seal which must not enter or breach the teat sphincter; and
- c) the seal is removed prior to milking without damaging the tissue.

140. It is the Exhibitor's responsibility to ensure the animal is not subject to prohibited practices, prior to and whilst on the Showgrounds.

141. The RAS may make or cause to be made, any test of any Exhibit to determine whether any drug or other substance has been administered to the Exhibit and may take possession of any such Exhibit for any of the aforesaid purposes and detain such Exhibit for such period as the RAS deems necessary. Procedures for the testing of prohibited substances may include random tests on Exhibits.

142. Should a positive test to a prohibited substance or practice result, any costs associated with testing will be borne by the Exhibitor.

TINTING AND/OR COLOURING OF COAT

143. Should the RAS or appointed Inspector, be of the opinion that the coat of any Exhibit has been tinted and/or coloured in any way, then such an animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show.

HEALTH DECLARATION

144. All exhibits must be declared free of T.B., Brucellosis, Johne's Disease and other notifiable diseases.

145. As a condition of entry, all cattle exhibitors are to provide a fully correct Cattle Herd Health Status Declaration completed and signed at time of entry by:

- a) The exhibitor or agent of the exhibitor, and
- b) a Government Veterinary Officer/Stock Inspector also acting as a qualified witness.
- 146. Cattle entered from any State or Territory of the Commonwealth of Australia are eligible for entry provided that they originate from herds or properties that are:
- a) not known or suspected to have had Johne's disease; or
- b) Currently participating in the National Johne's Disease Market Assurance Program (Cattle MAP) or are from a Protected or Free Zone (currently Western Australia, Northern Territory, Queensland and some of New South Wales); or
- under strict regulatory control and;
- d) under strict regulatory control and;
 - have been enrolled in official, audited test and control programs for a minimum of 2 years; and
 - ii. at least 2 consecutive annual whole herd tests have been conducted with a reactor rate not exceeding 1.5% at the latest herd test; and
 - the cattle to be exhibited, or their dams, have been tested with negative results as part of at least the last 2 annual herd tests; and
 - iv. the cattle to be exhibited are not officially listed as "at risk" cattle for the particular herd; and
 - the cattle to be exhibited have been tested negative within 3 months of entry to the Show.

Exhibitors may also need additional certification to move between Zones or between States. Please check with the local Veterinary authority

147. Cattle entered must not be subject to quarantine or restriction with respect to any other notifiable disease.

148. All Exhibitors must provide the tail tag number for the property/properties where the cattle originate from.

REGISTRATION

149. Legible copies of registration papers must be forwarded to the RAS at the time of submitting entries.

150. No pending registrations will be accepted.

151. Registration papers forwarded by facsimile transmission will not be accepted.

152. All exhibits must be entered in the name of the registered owner.

NECK NUMBERS

153. Neck numbers corresponding to the Exhibit numbers in the catalogue must be worn by the Exhibits when entering the ring to appear before the Judge or when otherwise required.

154. Neck numbers must be obtained by the Exhibitor from the Cattle Superintendent's Office.

ABSENCE OF EXHIBIT

155. Notwithstanding Regulations 5.1 and 5.2 Exhibitors may withdraw exhibits provided that written notification is given to the RAS by 5:30pm, Friday 8 September 2006. \$20 of the Bedding fee will be refunded for each head of cattle withdrawn in writing by this time.

156. Where any Exhibitor fails to show any exhibit entered in the show, and it has not been withdrawn in writing by 5:30pm Friday 8 September 2006, the Exhibitor will be required to pay a fine of \$50 per exhibit not shown, unless the failure to exhibit is due to one of the reasons specified in General Regulation 5.1 and such reason is accepted by the RAS. Any such late notification of withdrawal must be in writing, and delivered to the Cattle Superintendent's Office on the day of arrival.

157. If an Exhibitor fails to show any Exhibit entered in the Show without having given notice in accordance with these Regulations, that Exhibitor may be prohibited from showing any exhibit in any section of the Show.

HOURS OF OPENING OF PAVILIONS AND CLEANING

158. All cattle pavilions will be opened to the public from 9:00am to 8:30pm daily, unless closed by the Cattle Superintendent or RAS staff.

159. Exhibitors shall, to the satisfaction of the Cattle Superintendent;

- a) Keep each stall allotted to them and their stock in a clean and proper condition throughout the Show.
- b) Clean out their stalls each day, no later than the times specified in circular advice to Exhibitors.
- c) Clean their area regularly. Refuse must be deposited in the manure bins
- d) Manure must not be deposited in the alleyways or general purpose rubbish bins.
- e) General purpose rubbish must not be deposited in manure bins.
- f) To assist in the transfer of manure to the bins provided, please bring own cleaning tools.
- g) Stock must not be left unattended outside pavilions at any time.
- 160. Dairy Cattle must not be rugged between the hours of 10:00am and 6:00pm.

BEDDING

161. The following regulations apply to bedding costs and bedding materials.

- Sawdust will be provided for Dairy Cattle on the Showgrounds.
- b) Exhibitors are required to pay a bedding fee at the time of submitting Official Entry Forms.
- If bedding boards are required, Exhibitors are to supply their own.
- d) Bedding straw is permissible for Dairy Cattle only, but can only be used if 50mm of sawdust is maintained underneath the bedding straw at all times. Failure to adhere to this rule will result in the Exhibitor being disallowed to further bed their animals on straw for the remainder of the Show.
- e) Bedding straw will not be provided by the RAS.

SAWDUST BEDDING FOR CATTLE - PRINCIPLES FOR GOOD MANAGEMENT

162. To achieve the best results from bedding cattle on sawdust, the following system of management is recommended:

- Pick up manure at every opportunity.
- b) Place hay in feeders and avoid feeding excessive amounts.
- Avoid water spillage in stalls.
- Regularly smooth out the bed with the aim of assisting drying.

8 NOTES

- e) Consider using rubber matting for front half of bed.
- f) Do not dig out the wet patches.
- g) Do not disturb the bedding base.
- h) Keep the top of the bed loose.

Experience has shown that properly managed bed will last a full Show with little need for top up bedding, particularly with some classes of livestock.

FODDER STORAGE

163. Exhibitors are not permitted to stack feed in the Cattle Pavilions except in the designated fodder aisles. Stock requisites can be obtained from the Fodder Merchant who will be situated on the Showgrounds.

CLIPPING OF EXHIBITS

164. A limited number of clipping frame spaces will be available, provided an application for space and a \$33.00 fee (inc. GST) accompanies the Official Entry Form.

165. Each Exhibitor is restricted to one clipping frame only.

166. All clipping frames must have secure flooring and face the front of the stall only.

167. Clipping frames must only be kept in their designated area. Failure to adhere to this rule will result in automatic removal of the clipping frame.

SECURITY OF ANIMALS

168. All Exhibits must be provided with effective halters and be thoroughly broken to

169. All calves must be securely tethered at all times.

170. Each Exhibitor shall ensure that each of their Exhibits is securely tethered in its stall.

171. All Exhibitors shall ensure that their Exhibits are not left unattended.

172. If in its absolute discretion the RAS determines any Exhibit or Exhibits of stock to be dangerous for any reason whatsoever, the RAS may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal or animals concerned to be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed by the RAS, the RAS may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to the RAS.

PARADE OF CHAMPIONS.

173. All Exhibitors of Junior, Intermediate and Senior Champion and Reserve Champion Exhibits must participate in a Parade of Champions in accordance with the timetabled program. No ribbons will be permitted on Exhibits except those won during the 2006 Royal Melbourne Show.

174. All Exhibits in Parades of Champions must wear leather halters.

SALES AND NOTICES

175. Exhibitors are permitted to display cards over the stalls stating that an animal is for sale provided such cards do not exceed 30cm x 25cm in size. No other advertisements or notices (except by permission of the RAS) are permitted on or in any stalls or buildings.

STUD IDENTIFICATION NOTICE

176. Each Exhibitor is permitted to display one sign 60cm x 120cm in size provided that such sign carries only the stud name, address, telephone number, facsimile number and e-mail address.

JUDGING

177. The following regulations shall be read subject to General Regulations 10.1 to 10.6 and 11.1 to 11.7 of the General Regulations.

- a) Exhibits shall be present at the appropriate judging ring and ready to enter the judging ring at the time specified in the Timetable for the event to take place. Exhibits shall enter the judging ring immediately upon request by the appropriate Steward.
- b) Persons in charge of Exhibits must in no circumstances leave their Exhibits unattended at or in the judging ring.
- c) Persons in charge of Exhibits at or in the judging ring shall not address the Judge unless authorised by the Chief Steward or the Judge.
- d) Judges shall have the right to order that a cow be milked dry before awarding a prize.
- e) All attendants leading stock in the judging ring or on Grand Parade shall wear uniform white coats or approved breed uniform. Such white coat or uniform must in no way show any insignia or any descriptive markings indicating the Exhibitor's name and/or stud name or prefix.

FIRE REGULATIONS

178. Persons who breach General Regulations 13.1 to 13.3 (Fire Regulations) may be required by notice from the RAS to forthwith remove themselves and their Exhibits from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor and Exhibits concerned may be prohibited from entry to one or more future Shows. The determination of the RAS in this regard shall be final and not be called into question in any manner or in any proceedings whatsoever.

179. An Exhibitor, upon receipt of a notice pursuant to this Regulation, shall forthwith remove all his Exhibits and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed by the RAS, the RAS may remove or cause to be removed all the animals concerned and all costs and expenses of such removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to the RAS.

180. Smoking is at all times prohibited in the Pavilions and in the Feed Lockers or any buildings on the Showgrounds.

PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY

181. The prize money advice slip issued by the RAS will denote each cash prize won by either class number or special prize number viz, (S123)

182. The RAS reserves the right to increase, alter or delete special prizes or prize money.

PRIZE RIBBONS

183. Subject to Regulations, ribbons may be awarded throughout the Dairy Cattle classes for 1st, 2nd & 3rd places only.

INTERBREED CLASSES

184. Conditions for judging all Interbreed Classes are as follows.

- All Judges of the represented breeds will take part in the judging and will place the first five animals in order of their selection.
- Each Judge shall only allocate points to Exhibits for those breeds he/she has not previously judged.
- Judges shall refrain from conferring on the Exhibits before the winner is named or during judging.
- d) Stewards appointed by the RAS will assess the points on the basis of 8 points for first, 5 points for second, 3 points for third, 2 points for fourth, 1 point for fifth and the group or individual animal gaining the greatest number of points shall be the winner.
- e) In the event of a tie it shall be decided on a count back.

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARDS

185. Points will be accrued by the Steward during the judging of each breed, based on the allocation below.

186. Points are not accrued for Group Classes.

a) Ordinary Classes Point Allocation:

•	First Prize	3 points
•	Second Prize	2 points
•	Third Prize	1 point

) Championship Point Allocation:

•	Junior Champion	3 points
•	Reserve Junior Champion	2 points
•	Intermediate Champion	3 points
•	Reserve Intermediate Champion	2 points
•	Senior Champion	3 points
•	Reserve Senior Champion	2 points
•	Supreme Exhibit	2 points

- c) In the event of two or more Exhibitors securing an equal number of points, the Exhibitor gaining the greatest number of first prizes shall be the winner.
- d) A special sash will be presented to the winner.

REGULATIONS FOR PRODUCTION CLASSES

187. The production figures used in judging will be the weight of butterfat and protein (expressed in kilograms) and volume of milk (expressed in litres) from the lactation begun 1st September, 2004, or later to production as at 1st August, 2006 with a maximum limit of 305 days.

188. Certificates of Production must be from recognised Recording Facilities, and entered animals clearly identified.

189. Such certificates must accompany the Official Nomination Form and be forwarded to the RAS Offices by Friday, 18 August 2006. If certificates are not received by this date, the entries so affected will not be eligible for Production Awards.

190. All records will be verified prior to commencement of the Show, with the appropriate Recording Facility.

191. Only those females placed first, second or third in the Type judging of their class will be eligible. A first prize winner will receive ten (10) points and a second prize winner will receive five (5) points in recognition of their award received in the Type judging. These points will be added to their Production figure and the winner will be the cow with the highest total score.

192. First prize will be awarded to the female having the highest total Type and Production Judging Score. In the event of a tie, the female with the highest Production figure will be the winner. The winning cow will automatically be eligible for the Interbreed Type and Production Award.

AYRSHIRE

Judge:

Max Canobie

Stewards:

D. Anderson, A. Blum, U. Boran

D. Fechner, M. Hyland, F. Stephens

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1000

HEIFER, 7 to 9 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2006 and 28/02/2006

1 J Mathews: BLUEGUM PARK ICE DUST (A.I), 122974, 11/01/06 [JPM 001] S: Kellcrest Ice Man (Can), D: Kalinda Stardust 2nd

Warragul Regional College: ABACUS I. ROSELLA (A.I), 14668, 21/02/06 [JF A4] S: Kellcrest Iceman (Can), D: Boldview R.T. Tabrina

3 Miss R Mcfee: MAGIC PARK PARDY MAIDEN (A.I), 122954, 26/02/06 [MV 003] S: Woodland View Pardner (Can), D: Glen Afton Trident Margiebelle

CLASS 1001

HEIFER, 9 to 15 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2005 and 31/12/2005

No Entries

CLASS 1002

HEIFER, 11/2 years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2005 and 30/6/2005

4 Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE YULYMPIAN (A.I), 122405, 04/01/05 [MPC 583] S: Yellow Briar Journalist (Can), D: Lynwood Park Yulmpic

Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE B G HARMONY (A.I), 122757, 08/03/05 [MPC 586] S: Kellcrest Harmony (Can), D: Invergowrie Berthas Gold

CLASS 1003

HEIFER, 2 years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION AYRSHIRE HEIFER - RAS Sash (S001)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Ayrshire Heifer.

4 Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE YULYMPIAN (A.I), 122405, 04/01/05 [MPC 583] S: Yellow Briar Journalist (Can), D: Lynwood Park Yulmpic

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION AYRSHIRE HEIFER- RAS Sash (S002)

1 J Mathews: BLUEGUM PARK ICE DUST (A.I), 122974, 11/01/06 [JPM 001] S: Kellcrest Ice Man (Can), D: Kalinda Stardust 2nd

CLASS 1004

HEIFER, 2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

No Entries

CLASS 1005

HEIFER, 21/2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2004 and 30/6/2004

TROPHY The LOUIS MONOD MEMORIAL TROPHY to be awarded annually to the exhibitor of the Best Two year old Ayrshire Heifer at the Royal Melbourne Show. Particulars of each award will be engraved on the cup.

2 6 Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE BUCKS LOUISE (A.I), 122146, 17/01/04 [MPC 535] S: Roland Lodge Big Bucks, D: Gay Vue Louise

7 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE LIGHTNING (A.I), 14291, 14/05/04 [JHC 1140] S: Covey-Farms Ramses Recruiter (U.S.A), D: Glenbrae Loyalty

CLASS 1006

COW, 2½ to 3 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 30/6/2004

No Entries

CLASS 1007

COW, 3 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 31/12/2003

8 Miss R Mcfee: MAGIC PARK ICE MAIDEN (A.I), 121783, 19/11/03 [MV 001] S: Kellcrest Ice Man (Can), D: Glen Afton Trident Margiebelle

CLASS 1008

COW, 31/2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2003 and 30/6/2003

No Entries

INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION AYRSHIRE HEIFER - RAS Sash (S003)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$150 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Intermediate Champion Ayrshire Heifer.

8 Miss R Mcfee: MAGIC PARK ICE MAIDEN (A.I), 121783, 19/11/03 [MV 001] S: Kellcrest Ice Man (Can), D: Glen Afton Trident Margiebelle

RESERVE INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION AYRSHIRE HEIFER - RAS Sash (S004)

7 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE LIGHTNING (A.I), 14291, 14/05/04 [JHC 1140] S: Covey-Farms Ramses Recruiter (U.S.A), D: Glenbrae Loyalty

CLASS 1009

COW, 4 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 30/6/2003

No Entries

CLASS 1010

COW, 5 years old and over (dry in calf)

Born on or before 30/6/2001

No Entries

CLASS 1011

COW, 4 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 31/12/2002

9 J Mathews: KALINDA STARDUST 2ND (A.I), 13374, 13/09/02 [PT 580] S: Covey-Palmyra O Ripken (U.S.A), D: Kalinda Satelite

2 10 Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE THISTLE FLORA, 121111, 09/12/02 [MPC 482] S: Overdale Thistledo, D: Gay Vue Persian Flora

CLASS 1012

COW, 5 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2001 and 30/6/2002

1 11 Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE OSCAR TRIUMPH (A.I) (GP), 120624, 12/10/01 [MPC 441] S: Mc Cornick Oscar (U.K), D: Overdale Tracys Triumph

2 12 Miss R Mcfee: KALINDA KATES FIRST (A.I), 13358, 27/03/02 [PT 554] S: Hunnington Admiral (Can), D: Galla Bank Kates Fairy

3 13 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE PANCAKE (A.I), 13060, 28/03/02 [JHC 1087] S: Tararua Knights Star (N.Z.), D: Glenbrae Passify

CLASS 1013

COW, 6 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2000 and 30/6/2001

14 J T Forbes: BOLDVIEW R.T. TABRINA, 12428, 13/08/00 [D7B 716] S: Boldview Rosella's Trident, D: Boldview Heligo's Tabitha

15 J T Forbes: ABACUS HELIGO WINNIPEG, 101818 APP.B, 01/09/00 [JF A8] S: Bonnie Brae Heligo (Can), D: Abacus Tri Whistler

1 16 Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE TRIPLE PEACH (A.I), 120600, 18/05/01 [MPC 412] S: Meikle Laught Triple Crown (U.K), D: Paschendaele Peach

CLASS 1014

COW, 7 years old or over (in milk) Born on or before 30/6/2000

3 17 Malebo Pastoral Company: INVERGOWRIE BERTHAS GOLD (E.T) (A.I), 111029, 12/05/94 [CHS 956] S: Invergowrie Dales Legacy, D: Invergowrie Twilight Bertha

2 18 Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE BERTHAS LEADER (A.I), 117950, 06/03/99 [MPC 284] S: Valayre Intense Leader (Can), D: Invergowrie Berthas Gold

1 19 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE LOYALTY (A.I) (HC.83), 12031, 05/10/99 [JHC 1052] S: Pineville Pontoons Teddy, D: Glenbrae Lily

20 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE TEDDYS DINAH (A.I) (EX.91), 12691, 21/04/00 [JHC 1059] S: Pineville Pontoons Teddy, D: Glenbrae Tridents Dinah

SENIOR CHAMPION AYRSHIRE COW - RAS Sash (S005)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$200 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Ayrshire Cow and a further \$50 will be provided by the AUSTRALIAN AYRSHIRE BREEDERS ASSOCIATION INC.

9 J Mathews: KALINDA STARDUST 2ND (A.I), 13374, 13/09/02 [PT 580] S: Covey-Palmyra O Ripken (U.S.A), D: Kalinda Satelite

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION AYRSHIRE COW - RAS Sash (S006)

11 Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE OSCAR TRIUMPH (A.I) (GP), 120624, 12/10/01 [MPC 441] S: Mc Cornick Oscar (U.K), D: Overdale Tracys Triumph

SUPREME AYRSHIRE EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S007)

8 Miss R Mcfee: MAGIC PARK ICE MAIDEN (A.I), 121783, 19/11/03 [MV 001] S: Kellcrest Ice Man (Can), D: Glen Afton Trident Margiebelle

SPECIAL CLASSES

CLASS 1015

BEST VESSEL

Competition in Class 1015 is limited to animals in milk or within 14 days of calving, entered in the Ordinary Classes. The Cow or heifer is to be of good breed type. The Judge may request that the Exhibits which are in milk to be milked dry before making his final awards.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Best Vessel Class.

- 7 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE LIGHTNING (A.I), 14291, 14/05/04 [JHC 1140] S: Covey-Farms Ramses Recruiter (U.S.A), D: Glenbrae Loyalty
- 8 Miss R Mcfee: MAGIC PARK ICE MAIDEN (A.I), 121783, 19/11/03 [MV 001] S: Kellcrest Ice Man (Can), D: Glen Afton Trident Margiebelle
- 9 J Mathews: KALINDA STARDUST 2ND (A.I), 13374, 13/09/02 [PT 580] S: Covey-Palmyra O Ripken (U.S.A), D: Kalinda Satelite
- **12 Miss R Mcfee**: KALINDA KATES FIRST (A.I), 13358, 27/03/02 [PT 554] S: Hunnington Admiral (Can), D: Galla Bank Kates Fairy
- 13 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE PANCAKE (A.I), 13060, 28/03/02 [JHC 1087] S: Tararua Knights Star (N.Z.), D: Glenbrae Passify
- **16 Malebo Pastoral Company**: OVERDALE TRIPLE PEACH (A.I), 120600, 18/05/01 [MPC 412] S: Meikle Laught Triple Crown (U.K), D: Paschendaele Peach
- 17 Malebo Pastoral Company: INVERGOWRIE BERTHAS GOLD (E.T) (A.I), 111029, 12/05/94 [CHS 956] S: Invergowrie Dales Legacy, D: Invergowrie Twilight Bertha
- 18 Malebo Pastoral Company: OVERDALE BERTHAS LEADER (A.I), 117950, 06/03/99 [MPC 284] S: Valayre Intense Leader (Can), D: Invergowrie Berthas Gold
- 19 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE LOYALTY (A.I) (HC.83), 12031, 05/10/99 [JHC 1052] S: Pineville Pontoons Teddy, D: Glenbrae Lily
- 20 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE TEDDYS DINAH (A.I) (EX.91), 12691, 21/04/00 [JHC 1059] S: Pineville Pontoons Teddy, D: Glenbrae Tridents Dinah

CLASS 1016

NOVICE CLASS

For cows and heifers, any age. Entries in this class will only be accepted from persons never having won a first prize at a previous Royal Melbourne Show. The competition is limited to animals entered in the Ordinary Classes.

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 1017

SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP

For three females, any age, by the same sire, at least two of which must be owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be given on the entry form.

No Entries

CLASS 1018

BREEDERS GROUP

For three females, any age, bred and owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the breeder, owner and exhibitor is to be identical for each animal.

1 21 JH&GLCarson

2 22 Malebo Pastoral Company

CLASS 1019 DAM AND DAUGHTER

For a cow and daughter combination, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of cow and daughter can compete.

1 23 JH&GLCarson

3 24 Malebo Pastoral Company

2 25 J Mathews

CLASS 1020 PAIR OF DAUGHTERS

For two daughters of the one dam, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of daughters can

compete.

26 Malebo Pastoral Company

27 Miss R Mcfee

SPECIAL PRIZES

TYPE AND PRODUCTION AWARD

To be awarded to the Ayrshire female having the highest Production and Type Judging Score. The calculated Production figure for this competition will be announced for each cow. In the event of a tie the female with the highest Production figure will be the winner. (S008)

The winning cow will automatically be eligible for the Interbreed Type and Production Award

19 J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE LOYALTY (A.I) (HC.83), 12031, 05/10/99 [JHC 1052] S: Pineville Pontoons Teddy, D: Glenbrae Lily

MOST SUCCESSFUL AYRSHIRE EXHIBITOR

A special RAS sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Ayrshire Exhibitor, providing there are three or more exhibitors. (S009)

Malebo Pastoral Company

BROWN SWISS

Judge:

Brian Vallence

Stewards:

D. Brown, W. Hill, G. McAinch

K. Walker, J. Hand

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1100

HEIFER, 7 to 9 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2006 and 28/02/2006

No Entries

CLASS 1101

HEIFER, 9 to 15 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2005 and 31/12/2005

No Entries

CLASS 1102

HEIFER, 11/2 years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2005 and 30/6/2005

1 28 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd: TANDARA AIM SARAJEVO 41, 14414, 21/04/05 [GFW 5509] S: Tandara Prelude Aim, D: Tandara Sarajevo 12

2 29 L & J Gass: FOGGY MEADOWS EVENT ANTOINETTE 2, 13656, 16/06/05 [LJG 019] S: Event, D: Casty Hill Antionette

CLASS 1103

HEIFER, 2 years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

1 30 L & J Gass: NETHERVALE BV LOLITA, 13581, 09/08/04 [CMI 009] S: Ashgarth Banker Value, D: Nethervale Chime Lolita

JUNIOR CHAMPION BROWN SWISS HEIFER - RAS Sash (S010)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Brown Swiss Heifer.

30 L & J Gass: NETHERVALE BV LOLITA, 13581, 09/08/04 [CMI 009] S: Ashgarth Banker Value, D: Nethervale Chime Lolita

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BROWN SWISS HEIFER- RAS Sash (S011)

28 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd: TANDARA AIM SARAJEVO 41, 14414, 21/04/05 [GFW 5509] S: Tandara Prelude Aim, D: Tandara Sarajevo 12

CLASS 1104

HEIFER, 2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

31 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd: TANDARA VEICRE LUNDA 137 GR1, 14014, 19/08/04 [GFW 5409] S: Veicre, D: Tandara Lunda 56

1 32 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd: TANDARA AIM LUNDA 138, 14357, 01/09/04 [GFW 5421] S: Tandara Prelude Aim, D: Tandara Marty Lunda 117

CLASS 1105

HEIFER, 21/2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2004 and 30/6/2004

No Entries

CLASS 1106

COW, 21/2 to 3 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 30/6/2004

No Entries

CLASS 1107

COW, 3 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 31/12/2003

No Entries

CLASS 1108

COW, 31/2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2003 and 30/6/2003

No Entries

INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION BROWN SWISS HEIFER - RAS Sash (S012)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$150 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Intermediate Champion Brown Swiss Heifer.

Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd: TANDARA AIM LUNDA 138, 14357, 01/09/04 [GFW 5421] S: Tandara Prelude Aim, D: Tandara Marty Lunda 117

RESERVE INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION BROWN SWISS HEIFER - RAS Sash (S013)

CLASS 1109

COW, 4 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 30/6/2003

No Entries

CLASS 1110

COW, 5 years old and over (dry in calf)

Born on or before 30/6/2001

No Entries

CLASS 1111

COW, 4 years old (in milk)

Bom on or between 1/7/2002 and 31/12/2002

No Entries

CLASS 1112

COW, 5 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2001 and 30/6/2002

No Entries

CLASS 1113

COW, 6 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2000 and 30/6/2001

1 33 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd: TANDARA RHYTHM FARINA 83 GR2, 8900, 25/09/00 [GFW 5041] S: Forest Lawn T J Rhythm, D: Tandara Farina 31

CLASS 1114

COW, 7 years old or over (in milk)

Born on or before 30/6/2000

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION BROWN SWISS COW - RAS Sash (S014)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$200 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Brown Swiss Cow.

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BROWN SWISS COW - RAS Sash (S015)

SUPREME BROWN SWISS EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S016)

SPECIAL CLASSES

CLASS 1115

BEST VESSEL

Competition in Class 1115 is limited to animals in milk or within 14 days of calving, entered in the Ordinary Classes. The Cow or heifer is to be of good breed type. The Judge may request that the Exhibits which are in milk to be milked dry before making his final awards.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Best Vessel Class.

1 31 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd: TANDARA VEICRE LUNDA 137 GR1, 14014, 19/08/04 [GFW 5409] S: Veicre, D: Tandara Lunda 56

32 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd: TANDARA AIM LUNDA 138, 14357, 01/09/04 [GFW 5421] S: Tandara Prelude Aim, D: Tandara Marty Lunda 117

2 33 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd: TANDARA RHYTHM FARINA 83 GR2, 8900, 25/09/00 [GFW 5041] S: Forest Lawn T J Rhythm, D: Tandara Farina 31

CLASS 1116

NOVICE CLASS

For cows and heifers, any age. Entries in this class will only be accepted from persons never having won a first prize at a previous Royal Melbourne Show. The competition is limited to animals entered in the Ordinary Classes.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Novice Class.

29 L & J Gass: FOGGY MEADOWS EVENT ANTOINETTE 2, 13656, 16/06/05 [LJG 019] S: Event, D: Casty Hill Antionette

2 30 L & J Gass: NETHERVALE BV LOLITA, 13581, 09/08/04 [CMI 009] S: Ashgarth Banker Value, D: Nethervale Chime Lolita

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 1117

SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP

For three females, any age, by the same sire, at least two of which must be owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be given on the entry form.

No Entries

CLASS 1118

BREEDERS GROUP

For three females, any age, bred and owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the breeder, owner and exhibitor is to be identical for each animal.

1 34 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd

CLASS 1119

DAM AND DAUGHTER

For a cow and daughter combination, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of cow and daughter can compete.

No Entries

CLASS 1120

PAIR OF DAUGHTERS

For two daughters of the one dam, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of daughters can compete.

No Entries

SPECIAL PRIZES

TYPE AND PRODUCTION AWARD

To be awarded to the Brown Swiss female having the highest Production and Type Judging Score. The calculated Production figure for this competition will be announced for each cow. In the event of a tie the female with the highest Production figure will be the winner. (S017)

The winning cow will automatically be eligible for the Interbreed Type and Production Award.

34 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd

MOST SUCCESSFUL BROWN SWISS EXHIBITOR

A special RAS sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Brown Swiss Exhibitor, providing there are three or more exhibitors. (S018)

34 Tandarra Brown Swiss Pty Ltd

GUERNSEY

Judge:

Lou Seuren

Stewards:

D. Anderson, A. Blum, U. Boran

D. Fechner, M. Hyland, F. Stephens

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1200

HEIFER, 7 to 9 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2006 and 28/02/2006

No Entries

CLASS 1201

HEIFER, 9 to 15 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2005 and 31/12/2005

M & R Shea: ROCKMAR ROYAL GRACEFUL (A.I), G22070, 25/09/05 [SMW 125] S: Aldens Valiant Royal (U.S.A), D: Rockmar T C Graceful

CLASS 1202

HEIFER, 11/2 years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2005 and 30/6/2005

- 1 36 M & R Shea: ROCKMAR VIC ROXY (A.I), G22057, 10/01/05 [SMW 124] S: Kookaburra Boolee Vic, D: Rockmar T C Rosette
 - **37 L F & J M Cleggett**: BROOKLEIGH TILLERS BECHARMED (E.T), 36722, 19/01/05 [BOK 1792] S: Trotacre Loral Tiller, D: Brookleigh Bg Bell

CLASS 1203

HEIFER, 2 years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

- 2 38 M & H Smith & M & P Gray: JASON PARK BEN'S LYN (A.I), 35764, 04/08/04 [OTM 382] S: Marglyn Benjamin, D: Jason Park Dreamtime Lyn
- 1 39 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH TILLERS ASTOUNDING (A.I), 35982, 07/09/04 [BOK 1744] S: Trotacre Loral Tiller, D: Brookleigh Dream Applaude

JUNIOR CHAMPION GUERNSEY HEIFER - RAS Sash (S019)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Guernsey Heifer.

39 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH TILLERS ASTOUNDING (A.I), 35982, 07/09/04 [BOK 1744] S: Trotacre Loral Tiller, D: Brookleigh Dream Applaude

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION GUERNSEY HEIFER- RAS Sash (S020)

36 M & R Shea: ROCKMAR VIC ROXY (A.I), G22057, 10/01/05 [SMW 124] S: Kookaburra Boolee Vic, D: Rockmar T C Rosette

CLASS 1204

HEIFER, 2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

- 2 40 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH BV GRAPE (A.I), 35955 APP2, 25/07/04 [BOK 2 1710] S: Brookland Princess Di's Valiant, D: Brookleigh Broncas 865
- 1 41 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH ACTIONS BRUNCH, 35987, 22/09/04 [BOK 1749] S: Brookleigh Bq Action, D: Brookleigh Gb Breakfast

CLASS 1205

HEIFER, 21/2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2004 and 30/6/2004

- 42 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH BQ MYSTERY, 35241, 24/01/04 [BOK 1666] S: Brookleigh Q H Quebec, D: Brookleigh Bmw Miami
- M & H Smith & M & P Gray: MARLOO ROGER HYACINTH (E.T), 35739, 06/03/04 [MRL 46] S: Big Springs Roger (Can), D: Bundara Quebec's Hetty

CLASS 1206

COW, 21/2 to 3 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 30/6/2004

No Entries

CLASS 1207

COW, 3 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 31/12/2003

1 44 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH DP HAYLEY, 35182, 22/07/03 [BOK 1597] S: Brookleigh Bq Devonport, D: Pleasant Banks Christine 2nd

CLASS 1208

COW, 31/2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2003 and 30/6/2003

- 45 Estate of H W Troutbeck: BALA WAI DOLLY, 35305, 16/02/03 [HWT 287] S: Gee Gee Trepid, D: Kardinia S G Susan
- **46** N & M Wilkie: CROOKSLEA PRINCE MARIKA APP.1, G22073, 04/03/03 [W 550] S: Crookslea Billy J Prince, D: Crookslea Columbus Marika

INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION GUERNSEY HEIFER - RAS Sash (S021)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$150 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Intermediate Champion Guernsey Heifer.

41 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH ACTIONS BRUNCH, 35987, 22/09/04 [BOK 1749] S: Brookleigh Bq Action, D: Brookleigh Gb Breakfast

RESERVE INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION GUERNSEY HEIFER - RAS Sash (S022)

43 M & H Smith & M & P Gray: MARLOO ROGER HYACINTH (E.T), 35739, 06/03/04 [MRL 46] S: Big Springs Roger (Can), D: Bundara Quebec's Hetty

CLASS 1209

COW, 4 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 30/6/2003

No Entries

CLASS 1210

COW, 5 years old and over (dry in calf)

Born on or before 30/6/2001

No Entries

CLASS 1211

COW, 4 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 31/12/2002

- 47 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH GB BREAKFAST (A.I), 34385, 26/07/02
 [BOK 1477] S: Kookaburra Boolee Boonoke, D: Brookleigh Qh Bingo
- 1 48 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH NITROS IRISHCREAM (A.I), 34415, 23/08/02 [BOK 1505] S: Sherma Enhanced Rosie Nitro (U.S.A), D: Brookleigh Bq Irisheyes

CLASS 1212

COW, 5 years old (in milk)

Bom on or between 1/7/2001 and 30/6/2002

- 49 N & M Wilkie: CROOKSLEA J. AMANDA, G22072, 02/08/01 [W 545] S: Crookslea Billy J Syrus, D: Macluen Amanda
- 1 50 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH ACHIEVE, 33689, 26/01/02 [BOK 1436] S: Brookleigh Magic Bull, D: Brookleogh Bq Achievement

CLASS 1213

COW, 6 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2000 and 30/6/2001

- M & H Smith & M & P Gray: MARGLYN MABLE (A.I) (VG), 32233, 07/08/00 [OTL 20] S: Accelerated Golden Genetics Julius (Imp U.S.A), D: Marglyn Martha
- 3 52 N & M Wilkie: WEST KILBRIDE ROGER SADE (A.I), 32736, 04/03/01 [JRS 733] S: Big Spring Roger (Can), D: West Kilbride Henrys Sage (A.I)
- 2 53 N Wilkie & H W Hopper: ELLENDEAN DARBY (A.I), 32916, 10/03/01 [HWH 67] S: Ellendean Noble, D: Ellendean Darle

CLASS 1214

COW, 7 years old or over (in milk) Bom on or before 30/6/2000

1 54 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH BQ AMAZING, 30399, 18/08/98 [BOK 1182] S: Brookleigh Q H Quebec, D: Brookleigh Dream Applaude

SENIOR CHAMPION GUERNSEY COW - RAS Sash (S023)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$200 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Guernsey Cow.

L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH NITROS IRISHCREAM (A.I), 34415, 23/08/02 [BOK 1505] S: Sherma Enhanced Rosie Nitro (U.S.A), D: Brookleigh Bg Irisheyes

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION GUERNSEY COW - RAS Sash (S024)

54 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH BQ AMAZING, 30399, 18/08/98 [BOK 1182] S: Brookleigh Q H Quebec, D: Brookleigh Dream Applaude

SUPREME GUERNSEY EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S025)

48 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH NITROS IRISHCREAM (A.I), 34415. 23/08/02 [BOK 1505] S: Sherma Enhanced Rosie Nitro (U.S.A), D: Brookleigh Bq Irisheyes

SPECIAL CLASSES

CLASS 1215

BEST VESSEL

Competition in Class 1215 is limited to animals in milk or within 14 days of calving, entered in the Ordinary Classes. The Cow or heifer is to be of good breed type. The Judge may request that the Exhibits which are in milk to be milked dry before making his final awards.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Best Vessel Class.

TROPHY The JAMES M MCINTOSH MEMORIAL TROPHY for the cow or heifer with the best vessel, will be awarded to the winner of the Guernsey Best Vessel Class. The trophy is to be presented by THE ESTATES OF THE LATE MRS. M.E. McINTOSH and MRS M.S.L. WILTSHIRE and is to be won five times by the same Exhibitor before being won outright.

Previous winners:

1982, N.M. & M.N. Wilkie; 1983, N.M. & M.N. Wilkie; 1984, W.M. & M.W. Shea; 1985, N.M. & M.N. Wilkie; 1986, A.G. & L. Chesworth; 1987, W.M. & M.W. Shea; 1988, L.F. & Mrs. J.M. Cleggett; 1989, L & F. Seuren; 1990, L & F. Seuren; 1991, L.F. & J.M. Cleggett; 1992, L. & F. Seuren; 1993, G. & T. Norriss; 1994 Mrs. P.A. Stephens; 1995, P.G. & M.A. Dickson; 1996, K.J. Everett; 1997, T. Shea; 1998, L.F. & J.M. Cleggett; 1999, R.L. & G.A. Fiebiger; 2000, LF. & J.M. Cleggett; 2001, Wilkie Family; 2002, R. & J. Easterbrook; 2003, L.F. & J. M. Cleggett; 2004, L.F. & J. M. Cleggett; 2005, Smith Family & M & P Gray.

- 40 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH BV GRAPE (A.I), 35955 APP2, 25/07/04 [BOK 2 1710] S: Brookland Princess Di's Valiant, D: Brookleigh Broncas 865
- 41 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH ACTIONS BRUNCH, 35987, 22/09/04 [BOK 1749] S: Brookleigh Bq Action, D: Brookleigh Gb Breakfast
 - 42 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH BQ MYSTERY, 35241, 24/01/04 [BOK 1666] S: Brookleigh Q H Quebec, D: Brookleigh Bmw Miami
 - 44 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH DP HAYLEY, 35182, 22/07/03 [BOK 1597] S: Brookleigh Bq Devonport, D: Pleasant Banks Christine 2nd
 - 47 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH GB BREAKFAST (A.I), 34385, 26/07/02 [BOK 1477] S: Kookaburra Boolee Boonoke, D: Brookleigh Oh Bingo
- 48 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH NITROS IRISHCREAM (A.I), 34415, 23/08/02 [BOK 1505] S: Sherma Enhanced Rosie Nitro (U.S.A), D: Brookleigh Bg Irisheves
 - 49 N & M Wilkie: CROOKSLEA J. AMANDA, G22072, 02/08/01 [W 545] S: Crookslea Billy J Syrus, D: Macluen Amanda
- 50 L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH ACHIEVE, 33689, 26/01/02 [BOK 1436] S: Brookleigh Magic Bull, D: Brookleogh Bq Achievement
 - 51 M & H Smith & M & P Gray: MARGLYN MABLE (A.I) (VG), 32233, 07/08/00 [OTL 20] S: Accelerated Golden Genetics Julius (Imp U.S.A), D: Marglyn Martha
 - N & M Wilkie: WEST KILBRIDE ROGER SADE (A.I), 32736, 04/03/01 [JRS 733] S: Big Spring Roger (Can), D: West Kilbride Henrys Sage (A.I)
 - 53 N Wilkie & H W Hopper: ELLENDEAN DARBY (A.I), 32916, 10/03/01 [HWH 67] S: Ellendean Noble, D: Ellendean Darle
- L F & J M Cleggett: BROOKLEIGH BQ AMAZING, 30399, 18/08/98 [BOK 11821 S: Brookleigh Q H Quebec, D: Brookleigh Dream Applaude

CLASS 1216

NOVICE CLASS

For cows and heifers, any age. Entries in this class will only be accepted from persons never having won a first prize at a previous Royal Melbourne Show. The competition is limited to animals entered in the Ordinary Classes.

A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the

CASH PRIZE

Novice Class.

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. Prize money for the Guernsey Group Classes has been donated by the late Capt. A.E.T. Payne, who for many years was a successful breeder and Exhibitor of Guernsey cattle. Such money is provided by the income from the investment of a handsome legacy kindly bequeathed by Capt. A.E.T. Payne for which The Royal Agricultural

Society of Victoria is appreciative.

CLASS 1217

SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP

For three females, any age, by the same sire, at least two of which must be owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be given on the entry form.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Sires Progeny Group, donated by the late Captain A.E.T. Payne.

55 LF&JM Cleggett 56 LF&JM Cleggett

CLASS 1218

BREEDERS GROUP

For three females, any age, bred and owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the breeder, owner and exhibitor is to be identical for each animal.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Breeders Group, donated by the late Captain A.E.T. Payne.

57 LF&JM Cleggett

CLASS 1219

DAM AND DAUGHTER

For a cow and daughter combination, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of cow and daughter can compete.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Dam and Daughter Group, donated by the late Captain A.E.T. Payne.

58 LF&JM Cleggett

CLASS 1220

PAIR OF DAUGHTERS

For two daughters of the one dam, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of daughters can compete.

59 LF&JM Cleggett

SPECIAL PRIZES

TYPE AND PRODUCTION AWARD

To be awarded to the Guernsey female having the highest Production and Type Judging Score. The calculated Production figure for this competition will be announced for each cow. In the event of a tie the female with the highest Production figure will be the winner. (S026)

The winning cow will automatically be eligible for the Interbreed Type and Production Award.

51 M & H Smith & M & P Gray: MARGLYN MABLE (A.I) (VG), 32233, 07/08/00 [OTL 20] S: Accelerated Golden Genetics Julius (Imp U.S.A), D: Marglyn Martha

MOST SUCCESSFUL GUERNSEY EXHIBITOR

A special RAS sash and a Plaque presented by the AUSTRALIAN GUERNSEY BREEDERS' INC. and the "LANGLEIGH GUERNSEY STUD - K. B. CARPENTER" Trophy will be awarded to the Most Successful Guernsey Exhibitor, providing there are three or more exhibitors. This trophy is provided by the income from an investment kindly donated by THE LATE K.B. CARPENTER and for which the RAS is very appreciative. (S027)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the Most Successful Guernsey Exhibitor, kindly donated by the AUSTRALIAN GUERNSEY BREEDERS INC.

LF&JM Cleggett

HOLSTEIN

Judge:

David Stalker

Stewards:

T. Allan, A. Blum, D. Brown, K. Jordan, G. McAinch, K. Walker

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1300

HEIFER, 7 to 9 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2006 and 28/02/2006

- 60 Easterbrook, Mc Gregor & Gleeson: KAYDALE STORMATIC LASSIE (E.T), 1391161, 04/01/06 S: Comestar Stormatic (Can), D: Rockwood Park Singing Lassie
- 4 61 Mr & Mrs C & A Gillin: TUI-GLEN DUNDEE WHISPER, 1404130, 12/01/06 S: Regancrest Dundee (U.S.A), D: Tui-Glen Distanced Wendy
 - **62 W & S Williams**: BONNY PARK BOND FUSSY (JEREMY SPOKES), 1403771, 21/01/06 S: Regancrest Juror Bond (U.S.A), D: Bonny Park Shotime Fussy
- Beclah Park Pty Ltd: BECLAH PARK PATRIOT COCONUT (E.T) (REBECCA JOYCE), 1396378, 24/01/06 S: Scotch Hills Patriot, D: Orchard Vale Storm Coconut
- 5 64 Miss K Goodfellow: GOWERVILLE FIRESTAR DOROTHY (KIRA GOODFELLOW), 1385527, 25/01/06 S: Dupasquier Wildfire (Can), D: Gowerville Starblack Dorothy
- 6 65 P Allott: WALTOPSO STARBUCK ACE (E.T) WALTOPSO STARBUCK ACE (E.T), 1403974, 26/01/06 S: Hanoverhill Starbuck, D: Anstein Tulip Ace
 - 66 N & M Wilkie: CROOKSLEA GIBSON ROXETTE (PAIGE SHEA), 1395092, 27/01/06 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Crookslea Tulip Roxette
 - 67 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: BECLAH PARK PATRIOT COCO (E.T), 1396379, 02/02/06 S: Scotch Hills Patriot, D: Orchard Vale Storm Coconut
 - **68 Starcrest Holsteins**: STARCREST ROY MARY, 1402736, 14/02/06 S: Roylane Jordan (U.S.A), D: Galla Bank Durham Mary
 - 69 Warragul Regional College: MANSFIELD PARK FACTOR ROSELLA (R) (M. POLGLAZE), 1403466, 19/02/06 S: Renown Factor (U.S.A), D: Mansfield Park Clint Rosella
 - 70 Cobrico Holsteins: COBRICO LUCENTE KATIE (KIRSTEN BEATON), 1395268, 22/02/06 S: Aquila Patron Lucente (Italy), D: Cobrico Gibson Katie
 - 71 Warragul Regional College: MANSFIELD PARK RANGER VALENTINE (R) (NICOLE WINTER), 1403465, 28/02/06 S: Horizon Ranger (Can), D: Mansfield Park Renown Dekol

CLASS 1301

HEIFER, 9 to 15 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2005 and 31/12/2005

- 72 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: BECLAH PARK LARK IRENE, 1336940, 02/07/05 S: Somerelle Durham Lark, D: Beclah Park Zicostar Irene
- 3 73 Mr & Mrs C & A Gillin: TUI-GLEN GIBSON SAMMI, 1372101, 02/07/05 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Tui-Glen Jolt Samantha
- 74 Mr & Mrs C & A Gillin: BALLHAVEN DURHAM BRENDA, 1360530 APP2, 03/07/05 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Ballhaven Kryptonit Brenda
- 4 75 M T & D A Vallence: ELMSDALE FRISKABELT SNOWY 71ST, 1401706, 09/07/05 S: Glenlochland Friska Belt, D: Elmsdale Frontline Snowy 70th
- 6 76 D & W Orchard: ORCHARD VALE SILKYBREEZE TIFFANY (E.T.), 1381604, 18/07/05 S: Canyon-Breeze Allen (U.S.A), D: Orchard Vale Snowsilk Tiffany

- 77 Cobrico Holsteins: COBRICO FIGARO HONEY, 1356274, 20/07/05 S: Eastland Figaro, D: Cobrico Judge Honey
- 78 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: WALTOPSO DL BELLE, 1346973, 29/07/05 S: Somerelle Derry Lindon, D: Waltopso Intang Belle
- 79 K & S Whatman: SHEVRON DARHAM GLAMOUR, 1370826, 01/08/05 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Rockwood Park Mph Glamour
- 80 Miss C Goodfellow: GOWERVILLE ZANDER BSTAR (CHLOE GOODFELLOW), 1385525, 16/10/05 S: Ocean-View Derry Zander (U.S.A), D: Gowerville Bstar Dorothy
- 81 Warragul Regional College: ORCHARD VALE TITANIC CHRISS (BRAD GALLAGHER), 1404254, 24/10/05 S: Hartlinetitanic, D: Athol Farm Stardust Chriss
- 82 Warragul Regional College: ORCHARD VALE COWBOYUP HILDA (CHRISTINE WINTER), 1364832, 13/11/05 S: Oak View Shotime Cowboy, D: Athol Farm Red Hilda

CLASS 1302

HEIFER, 11/2 years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2005 and 30/6/2005

- 5 83 Cobrico Holsteins: COBRICO TIDALWAVE TINY, 1322521, 01/01/05 S: Clydevale Maloy Poseidon, D: Cobrico Showtime Tiny
- 1 84 R K Easterbrook: WHYNDELL LINJET SALLY, 1340169, 02/01/05 S: Sunnylodge Linjet (Can), D: Sp Progressive Sally
- 6 85 N & M Wilkie: CROOKSLEA LEADER RUBY, 1397358, 12/01/05 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Thistle Flat Ellay Ruby
- 2 86 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST GIBSON TOSSIE (E.T), 1337295, 24/02/05 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Galla Bnak Formation Topsy
 - 87 K & S Whatman: WANWOOD LADINO JODI (E.T), 1336157, 24/02/05 S: Ladino Park Talent (Imp), D: Carisma Jolt Jeannie
- 4 88 P Allott: PONDEROSA RUBENS CONNIE (E.T), 1339688, 24/04/05 S: Stbyg Rubens, D: Ponderosa Shotime Connie
- 2 89 P Allott: WALTOPSO INTEGRITY TULIP (E.T), 1346995, 05/05/05 S: Robthom Integrity, D: Waltopso Leader Tulip
 - 90 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: WALTOPSO RI TULIP (E.T), 1346996, 11/05/05 S: Robthom Integrity, D: Waltopso Leader Tulip

CLASS 1303 HEIFER, 2 years old (dry)

Bom on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

- 91 R Easterbrook & M Templeton: KAYDALE CHAMPION JOYCE (E.T), 1292013, 20/07/04 S: Calbrett-Ihh Champion (Can), D: Riverview Park Lieutenant Joyce
 - 92 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST TALENT MARYME (E.T), 1337291, 23/07/04 S: Ladino Park Talent (Imp), D: Wyoming Broker Mary
- 4 93 N & M Wilkie: CROOKSLEA LEADER ROXANNE, 1403464, 27/07/04 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Crookslea Tulip Roxette
- 94 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST IRON ORE, 1308677, 07/08/04 S: Boss Iron (Deu), D: Starcrest Convincer Opal
- 95 D Smith: HIGHTOP COCHERIL SUNSHINE, 1300610, 14/09/04 S: Carol Storm Cocheril, D: Hightop Maloy Sunnydu
- 5 96 Cobrico Holsteins: COBRICO FIGARO BERYL, 1313325, 20/10/04 S: Eastland Figaro, D: Cobrico Nuclear Beryl 2nd

JUNIOR CHAMPION HOLSTEIN HEIFER - RAS Sash (S028)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Holstein Heifer.

91 R Easterbrook & M Templeton: KAYDALE CHAMPION JOYCE (E.T), 1292013, 20/07/04 S: Calbrett-Ihh Champion (Can), D: Riverview Park Lieutenant Joyce

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HOLSTEIN HEIFER- RAS Sash (S029)

74 Mr & Mrs C & A Gillin: BALLHAVEN DURHAM BRENDA, 1360530 APP2, 03/07/05 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Ballhaven Kryptonit Brenda

CLASS 1304 HEIFER, 2 years old (in milk)
Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

- 3 97 W Morgan: HILLVIEW PARK KENDALL PIPPA, 1341278, 15/07/04 S: Alfrag Juror Kendall, D: Murribrook Raider Pippa
 - 98 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND LUCKY STRIKE TOSSETTE 25, 1401984, 18/07/04 S: Kenron Lucky Strike, D: Glenlochland Lindy Tossette
- 99 Cobrico Holsteins: COBRICO FIGARO RHONDA, 1313336 APP3, 01/08/04 S: Eastland Figaro, D: Cobrico Allora Rhonda
- 2 100 Mr N Goodfellow: GOWERVILLE DERRY DOROTHY (E.T), 1287245, 20/08/04 S: Regancrest Emory Derry (U.S.A), D: Gowerville Magicstar Dorothy

101 K & S Whatman: SHEVRON LYSTER EVE, 1307965, 01/10/04 S: Tcet Lyster (Can), D: Shevron James Eve

CLASS 1305 HEIFER, 2½ years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2004 and 30/6/2004

- 4 102 P Allott: WALTOPSO STORM TULIP (E.T), 1280490, 02/01/04 S: Maughlin Storm, D: Waltopso Leader Tulip
- 3 103 N & M Wilkie: CROOKSLEA MODEL LASS, 1274308, 27/01/04 S: Comestar First Model (Can), D: Crookslea Shotime 2595
- 5 104 T Shea: CROOKSLEA MODEL MERCURY, 1274309, 29/01/04 S: Comestar First Model (Can), D: Crookslea Klaxon 54
 - 105 Hogan, Boyd & Shine: MELVILLE PARK CHELSEA DELIGHT 2ND, 1280709, 09/02/04 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Melville Park Cashmere Delight
- 6 106 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS LEDUC SHY, 1372931, 24/02/04 S: Lystel Leduc, D: Plana Look Shy
 - 107 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS DOMINATE PATSY, 1262485, 03/03/04 S: Elm Banks Starbuck Dominate, D: Elm Banks Fred Patsy
 - 108 Easterbrook, Mc Gregor & Gleeson: ELM BANKS DURHAM LASS (E.T), 1318900, 07/03/04 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Rockwood Park Singing Lassie
 - 109 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST SILKY MARYJO, 1274356, 14/03/04 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Galla Bank Leader Maryjo
- 7 110 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST DURHAM MARYKAY (E.T), 1274355, 17/03/04 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A.), D: Wyoming Broker Mary
- 2 111 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND BOSSIRON BARBARA 91, 1401983, 01/04/04 S: Boss Iron (Deu), D: Glenlochland Friskabelt Barbara 65th
- 8 112 Cobrico Holsteins: BELTANA CC INGA, 1278854, 18/04/04 S: Beltana Cutie Cousteau, D: Beltana Liam Inga
- 9 113 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS DURHAM CHERRY, 1282642, 18/04/04 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Hope View Milan Cherry
- 1 114 M R Boardman & N A Mcfee: OAK VIEW TALENT CHRISS (E.T) (R), 1298538, 25/05/04 S: Ladino Park Talent (Imp), D: Oak View Shotime Chris

CLASS 1306 COW, 2½ to 3 years old (dry in calf)
Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 30/6/2004

- 2 116 D Smith: ELEGANT LINJET ELEGANCE (E.T), 1268134, 21/02/04 S: Sunnylodge Linjet, D: Pooley Bridge Encore Elegance 2 (Imp)
- 1 117 P Allott: WALTOPSO MAUGHLIN TULIP (E.T), 1280493, 27/02/04 S: Maughlin Storm, D: Waltopso Leader Tulip

CLASS 1307 COW, 3 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 31/12/2003

- 6 115 Mr N Goodfellow: GOWERVILLE ICE DOROTHY, 1230531, 20/09/03 S: Browndale Black Ice (Can), D: Gowerville Magicstar Dorothy
- 3 118 D Smith: HIGHVIEW LEADER ELLA, 1228382, 08/07/03 S: Cornestar Leader, D: Wood Lawn Rudolph Noella 91st
- 5 119 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST ROY PETAL, 1252041, 22/07/03 S: Roylane Jordan (U.S.A), D: Galla Bank Millymilk Petal
 - 120 P Allott: WALTOPSO GIBSON JASSY, 1262132, 14/08/03 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Waltopso Storm Jassy
- 1 121 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: ORCHARD VALE STORM COCONUT (E.T), 1235991, 24/08/03 S: Maughlin Storm, D: Orchard Vale Progress Coconut
 - 122 K & S Whatman: HONEYSUCKLE STORMATIC PERFECTION, 1290425, 11/09/03 S: Comestar Stormatic (Can), D: Shoremar Lieut Perfection (Imp)
- 2 123 A T & K Hogan: SKY VIEW DURHAM HAZEL, 1358957, 17/09/03 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Wood Lawn Storm Hazel 118
- 4 124 W & S Williams: BONNY PARK EMPIRE SHIRLEY, 1237297, 08/11/03 S: Budjon-Jk Empire (U.S.A), D: Corra Lea Lofty Shirley

CLASS 1308 COW, 3½ years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2003 and 30/6/2003

- 1 125 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY GLEAM, 1230998, 01/01/03 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Kerrandale Mascot Gleam
- 4 126 W & S Williams: BONNY PARK JED STAR, 1187348, 01/02/03 S: Juniper Rotate Jed (U.S.A), D: Bonny Park Starlight
 - 127 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST INTEGRITY MARIA (E.T), 1214584, 19/02/03 S: Robthom Integrity (U.S.A), D: Wyoming Broker Mary
- 5 128 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: WAKITI CREEK ZEN NAK, 1358644, 25/02/03 S: Ocean-View Zenith, D: Dornlea Rising Niknak
- 2 129 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST FORMATION MARYBETH, 1214575, 08/03/03 S: Shen-Val Nv Lm Formation (U.S.A), D: Galla Bank Leader Maryjane

- 3 130 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS DURHAM ODESSA (E.T), 1230874, 18/03/03 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Jamerri Mascot Odessa
 - 131 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY BALLET (E.T), 1233630, 23/03/03 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Plana Graceful Ballet

INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION HOLSTEIN HEIFER - RAS Sash (S030)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$150 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Intermediate Champion Holstein Heifer.

125 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY GLEAM, 1230998, 01/01/03 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Kerrandale Mascot Gleam

RESERVE INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION HOLSTEIN HEIFER - RAS Sash (S031)

114 M R Boardman & N A Mcfee: OAK VIEW TALENT CHRISS (E.T) (R), 1298538, 25/05/04 S: Ladino Park Talent (Imp), D: Oak View Shotime Chris

CLASS 1309

COW, 4 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 30/6/2003

No Entries

CLASS 1310

COW, 5 years old and over (dry in calf)

Born on or before 30/6/2001

- N & M Wilkie: MALIKA ALLBLAK POLLY, 870913, 29/03/98 S: Riverview Park K.J. Blackhawk, D: Malika Bellbar Polly
- 135 D Smith: MELVILLE PARK WINLUKE FELICIA, 875952, 07/04/98 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Melville Park Amber Felicia
- **136 D & W Orchard**: ORCHARD VALE SNOWSTORM TIFFANY (E.T), 966066, 01/09/99 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Orchard Vale Storm Tiffany

CLASS 1311 COW, 4 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 31/12/2002

- 3 132 M R Boardman & N A Mcfee: OAK VIEW SHOTIME CHRIS (E.T), 1182628, 17/07/02 S: Shoremar Perfect Star, D: Orchard Vale Storm Chriss
- 2 133 P Allott: BARKLY FIRST MINNIE, 1182984, 26/08/02 S: All.Nure Mascot Milly First, D: Barkly Eagle Minnie
- 1 137 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND INTEGRITY WHISKERS 81ST, 1194133, 16/07/02 S: Robthom Integrity (U.S.A), D: Glenlochland Raider Whiskers 38
 - **138 J T Forbes**: MANSFIELD PARK RANGER ROSELLA 2ND (R), 1404950, 18/07/02 S: Horizon Ranger (Can), D: Mansfield Park Goldie Rosella 2nd
- 4 139 Cobrico Holsteins: COBRICO RELOAD TESS, 1353345 APP3, 20/07/02 S: Cobrico Reload, D: Cobrico Burton Tess
- 5 140 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: HAVERDALE DURHAM TANYA 1 (E.T), 1155507, 11/08/02 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Murribrook Inspiration Tanya

CLASS 1312 COW, 5 years old (in milk)
Born on or between 1/7/2001 and 30/6/2002

- W & S Williams: BONNY PARK JACEY, 1071514, 05/07/01 S: Bonny Park Storm Fussy, D: Redbank Deputy Judy
 - 142 Starcrest Holsteins: GALLA BANK MILLYMILK PETAL (E.T), 1108476, 18/07/01 S: All.Nure Mascot Milly First (Italy), D: Swamp Lands Q.B. Judge Petal
- 3 143 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS FIREBALL TRESS (OC), 1090074, 12/08/01 S: Flos Fireball (Imp), D: Elm Banks Aero Tress
 - **T Shea**: HOPE VIEW LEADER GRACEFUL, 1092991, 20/08/01 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Hope View Design Grace
 - 145 A T Hogan & Jayslee Partnership: JAY W MTOTO NIGHT, 1120464, 07/09/01 S: Carol Prelude Mtoto (Italy), D: Jay W Jed Night
- 1 146 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND NICKO LADY 13TH, 1194135, 30/03/02 S: Calderlea Storm Nicko, D: Glenlochland Zoro Lady 6
- 147 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY KATRINA, 1147614 APP1,
- 27/04/02 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Elm Banks Meadowlord Katrina

 4 148 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: BECLAH PARK ZICOSTAR IRENE, 1166058, 03/05/02 S: Zicostar, D: Donnybrook Inspiration Irene 2nd

CLASS 1313 COW, 6 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2000 and 30/6/2001

- 149 N & M Wilkie: CLARINDA CONVINCER STARLIT 3RD, 1035179, 21/08/00 S: Wa-Del Convincer (U.S.A), D: Clarinda Shore Starlit
- 2 150 D Smith: KAARMONA LEDUC ORAIN, 1036065, 04/09/00 S: Lystel Leduc, D: Jamerri Belt O. Rain

- 3 151 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY DEANNE, 1067171, 05/03/01 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Lengora Sultan Deanne
- 1 152 Starcrest Holsteins: GALLA BANK FIRST PETAL (E.T), 1069007, 13/04/01 S: All.Nure Mascot Milly First (Italy), D: Swamp Lands Q.B. Judge Petal

CLASS 1314 COW, 7 years old or over (in milk) Born on or before 30/6/2000

- 7 153 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND F.R. WHISKERS 54, 793855, 10/10/96 S: Glenlochland Friskys Raider, D: Glenlochland Lindy Whiskers 35th
- 5 154 A T & K Hogan: SKY VIEW COMESTAR MIRANDA, 879783, 22/03/98 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Merley Argyll Miranda
- 6 155 M R Boardman & N A Mcfee: ORCHARD VALE STORM CHRISS (E.T) (RC), 918630, 25/07/98 S: Maughlin Storm, D: Orchard Vale Inspiration Chriss
- 1 156 D J & T A Fiebig: WARRAMONT WINLUKE FROSTI, 918613, 30/09/98 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Warragai Prelude Fran
 - **157 K & S Whatman**: MELVILLE PARK TANGO ROXY, 944067, 04/05/99 S: Plushanski Thor Cutter (U.S.A), D: Melville Park Prelude T.Roxy (Imp)
- 3 158 A T & K Hogan: LEIGHMON STORM BETH, 953959, 11/05/99 S: Maughlin Storm (Can), D: Leighmon Elusive Becki
- 8 159 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND INTEGRITY FRISKY 21, 984514, 09/06/99 S: Robthom Integrity (U.S.A), D: Glenlochland Raider Frisky 8th
- 4 160 Starcrest Holsteins: GALLA BANK LEADER MARYJANE (E.T), 963602, 22/07/99 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Wyoming Broker Mary
- 2 161 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS INTEGRITY PEACH (E.T), 1006249, 24/03/00 S: Robthom Integrity, D: Glenmar Storm Peach 2nd

SENIOR CHAMPION HOLSTEIN COW - RAS Sash (S032)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$200 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Holstein Cow.

HONOUR BOARD The name of the Senior Champion Holstein Cow, owner and breeder will be recorded upon an Honour Board which will be displayed in the Holstein Pavilion..

156 D J & T A Fiebig: WARRAMONT WINLUKE FROSTI, 918613, 30/09/98 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Warragai Prelude Fran

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION HOLSTEIN COW - RAS Sash (S033)

152 Starcrest Holsteins: GALLA BANK FIRST PETAL (E.T), 1069007, 13/04/01 S: All.Nure Mascot Milly First (Italy), D: Swamp Lands Q.B. Judge Petal

SUPREME HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S034)

D J & T A Fiebig: WARRAMONT WINLUKE FROSTI, 918613, 30/09/98 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Warragai Prelude Fran

SPECIAL CLASSES

CLASS 1315

ALL AUSTRALIAN HEIFER

Born on or between 21/9/2005 and 20/9/2006. Parader must be under 17 years of age. The name of the heifer and Parader must be specified on the Official Nomination Form. Heifer may be exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

CASH PRIZE Cash prizes of 1st \$125, 2nd \$50, 3rd \$25, presented by HOLSTEIN AUSTRALIA (VICTORIAN BRANCH), will be awarded to the successful Exhibitors of the All Australian Heifer Class.

- **60 Easterbrook, Mc Gregor & Gleeson**: KAYDALE STORMATIC LASSIE (E.T), 1391161, 04/01/06 S: Comestar Stormatic (Can), D: Rockwood Park Singing Lassie
- 4 61 Mr & Mrs C & A Gillin: TUI-GLEN DUNDEE WHISPER, 1404130, 12/01/06 S: Regancrest Dundee (U.S.A), D: Tui-Glen Distanced Wendy
 - **62 W & S Williams**: BONNY PARK BOND FUSSY (JEREMY SPOKES), 1403771, 21/01/06 S: Regancrest Juror Bond (U.S.A), D: Bonny Park Shotime Fussy
- 2 63 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: BECLAH PARK PATRIOT COCONUT (E.T) (REBECCA JOYCE), 1396378, 24/01/06 S: Scotch Hills Patriot, D: Orchard Vale Storm Coconut

- 64 Miss K Goodfellow: GOWERVILLE FIRESTAR DOROTHY (KIRA GOODFELLOW), 1385527, 25/01/06 S: Dupasquier Wildfire (Can), D: Gowerville Starblack Dorothy
- 1 66 N & M Wilkie: CROOKSLEA GIBSON ROXETTE (PAIGE SHEA), 1395092, 27/01/06 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Crookslea Tulip Roxette
 - 69 Warragul Regional College: MANSFIELD PARK FACTOR ROSELLA (R) (M. POLGLAZE), 1403466, 19/02/06 S: Renown Factor (U.S.A), D: Mansfield Park Clint Rosella
 - 70 Cobrico Holsteins: COBRICO LUCENTE KATIE (KIRSTEN BEATON), 1395268, 22/02/06 S: Aquila Patron Lucente (Italy), D: Cobrico Gibson Katie
 - 71 Warragul Regional College: MANSFIELD PARK RANGER VALENTINE (R) (NICOLE WINTER), 1403465, 28/02/06 S: Horizon Ranger (Can), D: Mansfield Park Renown Dekol
 - 80 Miss C Goodfellow: GOWERVILLE ZANDER BSTAR (CHLOE GOODFELLOW), 1385525, 16/10/05 S: Ocean-View Derry Zander (U.S.A), D: Gowerville Bstar Dorothy
 - 81 Warragul Regional College: ORCHARD VALE TITANIC CHRISS (BRAD GALLAGHER), 1404254, 24/10/05 S: Hartlinetitanic, D: Athol Farm Stardust Chriss
 - **82 Warragul Regional College**: ORCHARD VALE COWBOYUP HILDA (CHRISTINE WINTER), 1364832, 13/11/05 S: Oak View Shotime Cowboy, D: Athol Farm Red Hilda
- 162 P Allott: (BRADLEY ALLOTT)
- 163 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: BECLAH PARK PATRIOT COCONUT (E.T), 1396378, 24/01/06 S; Scotch Hills Patriot, D: Orchard Vale Storm Coconut.
- 164 P Allott: WALTOPSO STARBUCK ACE (E.T), 1403974, 26/01/06 S: Hanoverhill Starbuck, D: Anstein Tulip Ace
- 6 165 D Smith: HIGHTOP TITANIC SUNNY (E.T) (BIANCA SMITH), 1396190, 23/05/06 S: Hartine Titanic, D: Hightop Maloy Sunnydu
 - **166 D Smith:** HIGHTOP TITANIC MISS SUNNYDU (E.T) (NATHAN SMITH), 1396191, 25/05/06 S; Hartline Titanic, D: Hightop Maly Sunnydu

CLASS 1316 BEST VESSEL

Competition in Class 1316 is limited to animals in milk or within 14 days of calving, entered in the Ordinary Classes. The Cow or heifer is to be of good breed type. The Judge may request that the Exhibits which are in milk to be milked dry before making his final awards.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Best Vessel Class.

TROPHY The M. J. VALLENCE MEMORIAL TROPHY donated by B. A. & M. C. VALLENCE of the ELMSLEA STUD, will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor in the Best Vessel class.

- 98 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND LUCKY STRIKE TOSSETTE 25, 1401984, 18/07/04 S: Kenron Lucky Strike, D: Glenlochland Lindy Tossette 3
- 100 Mr N Goodfellow: GOWERVILLE DERRY DOROTHY (E.T), 1287245, 20/08/04 S: Regancrest Emory Derry (U.S.A), D: Gowerville Magicstar Dorothy
- 102 P Allott: WALTOPSO STORM TULIP (E.T), 1280490, 02/01/04 S: Maughlin Storm, D: Waltopso Leader Tulip
- 103 N & M Wilkie: CROOKSLEA MODEL LASS, 1274308, 27/01/04 S: Comestar First Model (Can), D: Crookslea Shotime 2595
- 104 T Shea: CROOKSLEA MODEL MERCURY, 1274309, 29/01/04 S: Comestar First Model (Can), D: Crookslea Klaxon 54
- 105 Hogan, Boyd & Shine: MELVILLE PARK CHELSEA DELIGHT 2ND, 1280709, 09/02/04 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Melville Park Cashmere Delight
- 110 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST DURHAM MARYKAY (E.T), 1274355, 17/03/04 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A.), D: Wyoming Broker Mary
- 111 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND BOSSIRON BARBARA 91, 1401983, 01/04/04 S: Boss Iron (Deu), D: Glenlochland Friskabelt Barbara 65th
- 121 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: ORCHARD VALE STORM COCONUT (E.T), 1235991, 24/08/03 S: Maughlin Storm, D: Orchard Vale Progress Coconut
- 122 K & S Whatman: HONEYSUCKLE STORMATIC PERFECTION, 1290425, 11/09/03 S: Comestar Stormatic (Can), D: Shoremar Lieut Perfection (Imp)
- 123 A T & K Hogan: SKY VIEW DURHAM HAZEL, 1358957, 17/09/03 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Wood Lawn Storm Hazel 118

- **124 W & S Williams**: BONNY PARK EMPIRE SHIRLEY, 1237297, 08/11/03 S: Budjon-Jk Empire (U.S.A), D: Corra Lea Lofty Shirley
- 3 125 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY GLEAM, 1230998, 01/01/03 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Kerrandale Mascot Gleam
 - 126 W & S Williams: BONNY PARK JED STAR, 1187348, 01/02/03 S: Juniper Rotate Jed (U.S.A), D: Bonny Park Starlight
 - 128 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: WAKITI CREEK ZEN NAK, 1358644, 25/02/03 S: Ocean-View Zenith, D: Domlea Rising Niknak
 - 129 Starcrest Holsteins: STARCREST FORMATION MARYBETH, 1214575, 08/03/03 S: Shen-Val Nv Lm Formation (U.S.A), D: Galla Bank Leader Maryjane
 - 130 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS DURHAM ODESSA (E.T), 1230874, 18/03/03 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Jamerri Mascot Odessa
- 5 133 P Allott: BARKLY FIRST MINNIE, 1182984, 26/08/02 S: All.Nure Mascot Milly First, D: Barkly Eagle Minnie
 - 137 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND INTEGRITY WHISKERS 81ST, 1194133, 16/07/02 S: Robthom Integrity (U.S.A), D: Glenlochland Raider Whiskers 38
 - **138 J T Forbes**: MANSFIELD PARK RANGER ROSELLA 2ND (R), 1404950, 18/07/02 S: Horizon Ranger (Can), D: Mansfield Park Goldie Rosella 2nd
 - 140 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: HAVERDALE DURHAM TANYA 1 (E.T), 1155507, 11/08/02 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Murribrook Inspiration Tanya
 - 141 W & S Williams: BONNY PARK JACEY, 1071514, 05/07/01 S: Bonny Park Storm Fussy, D: Redbank Deputy Judy
 - 143 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS FIREBALL TRESS (OC), 1090074, 12/08/01 S: Flos Fireball (Imp), D: Elm Banks Aero Tress
 - 144 T Shea: HOPE VIEW LEADER GRACEFUL, 1092991, 20/08/01 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Hope View Design Grace
 - 145 A T Hogan & Jayslee Partnership: JAY W MTOTO NIGHT, 1120464, 07/09/01 S: Carol Prelude Mtoto (Italy), D: Jay W Jed Night
 - 146 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND NICKO LADY 13TH, 1194135, 30/03/02 S: Calderlea Storm Nicko, D: Glenlochland Zoro Lady 6
 - 147 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY KATRINA, 1147614 APP1, 27/04/02 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Elm Banks Meadowlord Katrina
 - 148 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: BECLAH PARK ZICOSTAR IRENE, 1166058, 03/05/02 S: Zicostar, D: Donnybrook Inspiration Irene 2nd
 - 149 N & M Wilkie: CLARINDA CONVINCER STARLIT 3RD, 1035179, 21/08/00 S: Wa-Del Convincer (U.S.A), D: Clarinda Shore Starlit
 - 151 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY DEANNE, 1067171, 05/03/01 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Lengora Sultan Deanne
 - 152 Starcrest Holsteins: GALLA BANK FIRST PETAL (E.T), 1069007, 13/04/01 S: All.Nure Mascot Milly First (Italy), D: Swamp Lands Q.B. Judge Petal
 - 153 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND F.R. WHISKERS 54, 793855, 10/10/96 S: Glenlochland Friskys Raider, D: Glenlochland Lindy Whiskers 35th
 - 154 A T & K Hogan: SKY VIEW COMESTAR MIRANDA, 879783, 22/03/98 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Merley Argyll Miranda
 - 155 M R Boardman & N A Mcfee: ORCHARD VALE STORM CHRISS (E.T) (RC), 918630, 25/07/98 S: Maughlin Storm, D: Orchard Vale Inspiration Chriss
- 2 156 D J & T A Fiebig: WARRAMONT WINLUKE FROSTI, 918613, 30/09/98 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Warragai Prelude Fran
 - 157 K & S Whatman: MELVILLE PARK TANGO ROXY, 944067, 04/05/99 S: Plushanski Thor Cutter (U.S.A), D: Melville Park Prelude T.Roxy (Imp)
 - 158 A T & K Hogan: LEIGHMON STORM BETH, 959959, 11/05/99 S: Maughlin Storm (Can), D: Leighmon Elusive Becki
 - 159 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND INTEGRITY FRISKY 21, 984514, 09/06/99 S: Robthom Integrity (U.S.A), D: Glenlochland Raider Frisky 8th
- **1 160 Starcrest Holsteins**: GALLA BANK LEADER MARYJANE (E.T), 963602, 22/07/99 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Wyoming Broker Mary
- 4 161 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS INTEGRITY PEACH (E.T), 1006249, 24/03/00 S: Robthom Integrity, D: Glenmar Storm Peach 2nd

CLASS 1317 NOVICE CLASS

For cows and heifers, any age. Entries in this class will only be accepted from persons never having won a first prize at a previous Royal Melbourne Show. The competition is limited to animals entered in the Ordinary Classes.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Novice Class.

- 4 63 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: BECLAH PARK PATRIOT COCONUT (E.T) (REBECCA JOYCE), 1396378, 24/01/06 S: Scotch Hills Patriot, D: Orchard Vale Storm Coconut
- **97 W Morgan**: HILLVIEW PARK KENDALL PIPPA, 1341278, 15/07/04 S: Alfrag Juror Kendall, D: Murribrook Raider Pippa
 - 105 Hogan, Boyd & Shine: MELVILLE PARK CHELSEA DELIGHT 2ND, 1280709, 09/02/04 S: Regancrest Elton Durham (U.S.A), D: Melville Park Cashmere Delight
- 2 121 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: ORCHARD VALE STORM COCONUT (E.T), 1235991, 24/08/03 S: Maughlin Storm, D: Orchard Vale Progress Coconut
 - 145 A T Hogan & Jayslee Partnership: JAY W MTOTO NIGHT, 1120464, 07/09/01 S: Carol Prelude Mtoto (Italy), D: Jay W Jed Night
 - 148 Beclah Park Pty Ltd: BECLAH PARK ZICOSTAR IRENE, 1166058, 03/05/02 S: Zicostar, D: Donnybrook Inspiration Irene 2nd
- 1 156 D J & T A Fiebig: WARRAMONT WINLUKE FROSTI, 918613, 30/09/98 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Warragai Prelude Fran

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 1318 SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP

For three females, any age, by the same sire, at least two of which must be owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be given on the entry form.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Sires Progeny Group.

- 1 167 P Allott: GROUP BY MAUGHLIN STORM
- 2 168 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: GROUP BY REGANCREST ELTON DURHAM (U.S.A)
 - 169 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: GROUP BY SILKY GIBSON
 - 170 Starcrest Holsteins: GROUP BY ALL.NURE MASCOT MILLYFIRST
 - 171 Starcrest Holsteins: GROUP BY SILKY GIBSON (CAN)
 - 172 C & G N Van Leerdam: GROUP BY ROBTHOM INTEGRITY (U.S.A)
 - 173 N & M Wilkie: GROUP BY COMESTAR LEADER (CAN)

CLASS 1319 BREEDERS GROUP

For three females, any age, bred and owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the breeder, owner and exhibitor is to be identical for each animal.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Breeders Group.

- 174 Beclah Park Pty Ltd
- 1 175 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson
 - 176 Starcrest Holsteins
 - 177 C&GN Van Leerdam
- 2 178 N & M Wilkie

CLASS 1320 DAM AND DAUGHTER

For a cow and daughter combination, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of cow and daughter can compete.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Dam and Daughter Group.

- 179 P Allott
- 180 P Allott
- 181 Beclah Park Pty Ltd
- 182 Beclah Park Pty Ltd
- 2 183 MR Boardman & NA Mcfee
- 184 Starcrest Holsteins
- 1 185 Starcrest Holsteins

CLASS 1321 PAIR OF DAUGHTERS

For two daughters of the one dam, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of daughters can compete.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Pair of Daughters Group.

3 186 P Allott

187 Beclah Park Pty Ltd

2 188 Mr N Goodfellow

189 Starcrest Holsteins

190 Starcrest Holsteins

191 N & M Wilkie

SPECIAL PRIZES

TYPE AND PRODUCTION AWARD

To be awarded to the Holstein female having the highest Production and Type Judging Score. The calculated Production figure for this competition will be announced for each cow. In the event of a tie the female with the highest Production figure will be the winner. (S035)

The winning cow will automatically be eligible for the Interbreed Type and Production Award.

161 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS INTEGRITY PEACH (E.T). 1006249, 24/03/00 S: Robthom Integrity, D: Glenmar Storm Peach 2nd

MOST SUCCESSFUL HOLSTEIN EXHIBITOR

A special RAS sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Holstein Exhibitor. (S036)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash will be awarded to the Most Successful Holstein Exhibitor, kindly donated by the HOLSTEIN-FREISIAN ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

160 Starcrest Holsteins: GALLA BANK LEADER MARYJANE (E.T), 963602, 22/07/99 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Wyoming Broker Mary

ILLAWARRA

Judge:

Gavin Kallady

Stewards:

D. Brown, W. Hill, J. Hand, M. Hyland, G.

McAinch, K. Walker.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1400

HEIFER, 7 to 9 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2006 and 28/02/2006

No Entries

CLASS 1401

HEIFER, 9 to 15 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2005 and 31/12/2005

No Entries

CLASS 1402

HEIFER, 11/2 years old (dry) Born on or between 1/1/2005 and 30/6/2005

No Entries

CLASS 1403

HEIFER, 2 years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION ILLAWARRA HEIFER - RAS Sash (S037)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Illawarra Heifer.

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION ILLAWARRA HEIFER- RAS Sash (S038)

CLASS 1404

HEIFER, 2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

No Entries

CLASS 1405

HEIFER, 21/2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2004 and 30/6/2004

No Entries

CLASS 1406

COW, 21/2 to 3 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 30/6/2004

No Entries

CLASS 1407

COW, 3 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 31/12/2003

No Entries

CLASS 1408

COW, 31/2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2003 and 30/6/2003

No Entries

INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION ILLAWARRA HEIFER - RAS Sash (S039)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$150 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Intermediate Champion Illawarra Heifer.

RESERVE INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION ILLAWARRA HEIFER - RAS Sash (S040)

CLASS 1409

COW, 4 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 30/6/2003

No Entries

CLASS 1410

COW, 5 years old and over (dry in calf)

Born on or before 30/6/2001

No Entries

CLASS 1411

COW, 4 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 31/12/2002

No Entries

CLASS 1412

COW, 5 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2001 and 30/6/2002

1 192 Alpha Syndicate: MEADOWHAVEN BLOSSOM 460TH, 111404, 26/07/01 [TTW 422] S: Blackwood Park Lucas, D: Meadowhaven Blossom 322nd

CLASS 1413

COW, 6 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2000 and 30/6/2001

No Entries

CLASS 1414

COW, 7 years old or over (in milk)

Born on or before 30/6/2000

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION ILLAWARRA COW - RAS Sash (S041)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$200 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Illawarra Cow.

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION ILLAWARRA COW - RAS Sash (S042)

SUPREME ILLAWARRA EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S043)

SPECIAL CLASSES

CLASS 1415

BEST VESSEL

Competition in Class 1415 is limited to animals in milk or within 14 days of calving, entered in the Ordinary Classes. The Cow or heifer is to be of good breed type. The Judge may request that the Exhibits which are in milk to be milked dry before making his final awards.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Best Vessel Class.

1 192 Alpha Syndicate: MEADOWHAVEN BLOSSOM 460TH, 11404, 26/07/01 [TTW 422] S: Blackwood Park Lucas, D: Meadowhaven Blossom 322nd

20 NOTES

CLASS 1416

NOVICE CLASS

For cows and heifers, any age. Entries in this class will only be accepted from persons never having won a first prize at a previous Royal Melboume Show. The competition is limited to animals entered in the Ordinary Classes.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Novice Class.

1 192 Alpha Syndicate: MEADOWHAVEN BLOSSOM 460TH, 11404, 26/07/01 [TTW 422] S: Blackwood Park Lucas, D: Meadowhaven Blossom 322nd

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 1417

SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP

For three females, any age, by the same sire, at least two of which must be owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be given on the entry form.

No Entries

CLASS 1418

BREEDERS GROUP

For three females, any age, bred and owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the breeder, owner and exhibitor is to be identical for each animal.

No Entries

CLASS 1419

DAM AND DAUGHTER

For a cow and daughter combination, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of cow and daughter can compete.

No Entries

CLASS 1420

PAIR OF DAUGHTERS

For two daughters of the one dam, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of daughters can compete.

No Entries

SPECIAL PRIZES

TYPE AND PRODUCTION AWARD

To be awarded to the Illawarra female having the highest Production and Type Judging Score. The calculated Production figure for this competition will be announced for each cow. In the event of a tie the female with the highest Production figure will be the winner. (S044)

The winning cow will automatically be eligible for the Interbreed Type and Production Award.

MOST SUCCESSFUL ILLAWARRA EXHIBITOR

A special RAS sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Illawarra Exhibitor, providing there are three or more exhibitors. (S045)

192 Alpha Syndicate: MEADOWHAVEN BLOSSOM 460TH, 11404, 26/07/01 [TTW 422] S: Blackwood Park Lucas, D: Meadowhaven Blossom 322nd

JERSEY

Judge:

Lloyd Wilson

Stewards:

T. Allan, D. Anderson, D. Fechner

W. Wines, S. Somerville

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1500

HEIFER, 7 to 9 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2006 and 28/02/2006

- 2 193 L C & J R Anderson: KINGS VISTA IVY 22, 556576, 04/02/06 [LJC 7647] S: Piedmont Nadine Furor, D: Kings Vista Ivy 11th
- 1 194 Miss J Hand: ROYAL RUM BABY JANE 9, 556015, 21/02/06 [RRL 132] S: Royal Rum, D: Royal Polled Baby Jane 6th

CLASS 1501

HEIFER, 9 to 15 Months (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2005 and 31/12/2005

- 195 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE REBEL'S CARLA, 543199, 04/07/05 [WCN 3832] S: O.F. Mannix Rebel, D: Cairnbrae Astounds Carla
- 196 C B & K Couch: RIVERSIDE BOMBER IVY, 558534, 08/08/05 [CBA 3202] S: Wf Brook Bomber, D: Riverside Bester Ivy 584
- 2 197 M T & D A Vallence: ELMSDALE SIGNATURE SUPERIOR 3, 556449, 09/08/05 [VEM 104] S: Family Hill Avery Signature, D: Elmsdale Edi Superior
 - 198 L C & J R Anderson: KINGS VISTA IRIS GR2, 548467, 12/08/05 [LJC 7544] S: Rowantree Jugiong Megastar, D: Kings Vista Tarago Valley
- 3 199 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE ACTIONS DAISY, 545377, 26/08/05 [WCN 3863] S: Forest Glen Avery Action, D: Cairnbrae Storms Daisy
- 1 200 Miss J Hand: ROYAL JUST-WAIT MARLENA 4 (TW) GR1, 548335, 30/08/05 [RRL 116] S: Rapid Bay Just Wait, D: Royal Stynes Marlena

CLASS 1502

HEIFER, 1½ years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/1/2005 and 30/6/2005

- 5 201 G & D L Robertson: IVANHOE ILAGAY 60, 541650, 03/02/05 [R IN D 1097] S: Darryn Vale Sambos Magic, D: Ivanhoe Ilagay 53
- 4 202 S R & R F Chant: WARRION GRAN 39, 543089, 16/03/05 [AC 3020] S: Rowantree Jugiong Megastar, D: Warrion Gran 35th
 - 203 S R & R F Chant: WARRION ZOE 30, 543097, 23/03/05 [AC 3028] S: Molly Brook Glenwood Freedom, D: Warrion Zoe 25th
- 204 Miss J Hand: ROYAL MID STORM DOLICHOS 16, 553497, 01/04/05 [RRL 99] S: Midnight Storm, D: Royal Moonlight Dolichos 7th
- 2 205 Collins Farms: MANGARRA ADEALO LENA, 548783, 04/04/05 [CLS 2506] S: Mangarra Adealo, D: Mangarra Astound Lena
 3 206 Ms C Swindlehurst: SPEEDWELL BIGTIME CHOICE, 542286, 24/04/05
- [NKT 21] S: Blackys Big Time, D: Lynbrae Samares Choice 117th

 1 207 C B & K Couch: A.L.T. PARAMOUNT COLETTE, 544679, 15/05/05 [ALT 1]
- S: Rock Ella Paramount, D: Lara Whistler Colette P

 6 208 G & D L Robertson: IVANHOE BRAMBLE 24, 543017, 28/06/05 [R IN D 1105] S: Ivanhoe Daffs Berretta, D: Ivanhoe Bramble 16

CLASS 1503

HEIFER, 2 years old (dry)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

- 1 209 Miss J Hand: ROYAL RUM DAINTY, 535523, 10/07/04 [RRL 95] S: Royal Rum, D: Brunchilli Ev Dainty 2
 - 210 J T Forbes: NANLIAM JUNETTE 13, 534148, 13/07/04 [WNP 2350] S: Nanliam Noellas Perim, D: Nanliam Junette 12
- 2 211 M T & D A Vallence: ELMSDALE FUROR SUPERIOR 2, 556448, 17/08/04 [VEM 103] S: Piedmont Nadine Furor, D: Elmsdale Edi Superior

JUNIOR CHAMPION JERSEY HEIFER - RAS Sash (S046)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Jersey Heifer.

207 C B & K Couch: A.L.T. PARAMOUNT COLETTE, 544679, 15/05/05 [ALT 1] S: Rock Ella Paramount, D: Lara Whistler Colette P

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION JERSEY HEIFER- RAS Sash (S047)

200 Miss J Hand: ROYAL JUST-WAIT MARLENA 4 (TW) GR1, 548335, 30/08/05 [RRL 116] S: Rapid Bay Just Wait, D: Royal Stynes Marlena

CLASS 1504

HEIFER, 2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2004 and 31/12/2004

- 1 212 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE PARADES DAISY, 535370, 14/07/04 [WCN 3761] S: Bw Parade, D: Cairnbrae Malcolms Daisy 9th
- 2 213 C & P Mackenzie: COORIEVALE GLAM DAYDREAM, 535578, 26/07/04 [APE 0830] S: Jireh Mid Glam, D: Coorievale All Daydream
 - 214 J T Forbes: NANLIAM ROSALINE 82, 534154, 08/08/04 [WNP 2359] S: Kaarmona Festival, D: Nanliam Rosaline 66th
- 3 215 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE ASTOUND DOLICHOS 4, 537535, 03/10/04 [JHC 5281] S: Molly Brook Berretta Fabulous, D: Glenbrae Bie Dolichos 3rd

CLASS 1505

HEIFER, 21/2 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2004 and 30/6/2004

216 L C & J R Anderson: KINGS VISTA VERNA 28, 529854, 01/01/04 [LJC 7400] S: Molly Brook Berretta Fabulous, D: Kings Vista Verna 3rd

5 217 Ms C Swindlehurst: SPEEDWELL BIESTAR CHOICE, 529296, 29/02/04 [NKT 18] S: Bie Bistar, D: Lynbrae Samares Choice 117th

1 218 Bushlea Farms: BUSHLEA JACE FERNLEAF, 540007, 14/03/04 [NLK 3090] S: Windy Willow Montana Jace, D: Bushlea Etta Fernleaf 8th

219 C & P Mackenzie: JIREH THUNDER CALAIS, 558047, 16/03/04 [CPM 0159] S: Jireh Khan Thunder, D: Jireh Sambo Calais

4 220 G & D L Robertson: IVANHOE ILAGAY 57, 530548, 30/03/04 [R IN D 1077] S: Lester Sambo, D: Ivanhoe Ilagay 45th

3 221 S R & R F Chant: WARRION BRUISER 24, 532303, 15/04/04 [AC 0833] S: Molly Brook Berretta Fabulous, D: Warrion Bruiser 20th

222 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE FREEDOMS DAISY 3, 533549, 11/06/04 [WCN 3750] S: Molly Brook Glenwood Freedom, D: Cairnbrae Montana Daisy

2 223 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE PARADES ROSE, 533132, 18/06/04 [JHC 5145] S: Paringa Standard Cascade, D: Glenbrae Centurions Rose

CLASS 1506

COW, 2½ to 3 years old (dry in calf)
Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 30/6/2004

224 C B & K Couch: RIVERSIDE SAMBO IVY 3094 GR1, 534269, 09/09/03 [CBA 3094] S: Lester Sambo, D: Riverside Select Ivy 685

CLASS 1507 COW, 3 years old (in milk)
Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 31/12/2003

225 C & P Mackenzie: JIREH THUNDER GIRL, 531653, 16/07/03 [CPM 0149] S: Jireh Khan Thunder, D: Jireh Chriss Girl

1 226 Bushlea Farms: BUSHLEA GOLDEN FERNLEAF, 528119, 22/07/03 [NLK 3059] S: Golden Boy of Ferreira, D: Bushlea Astound Fernleaf

2 227 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE ASTOUNDS BORONIA, 523231, 30/07/03 [JHC 4997] S: Molly Brook Berretta Fabulous, D: Glenbrae Lords Boronia 2nd

3 228 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE FLOWERS ESTELLE, 524915, 05/08/03 [WCN 3690] S: Claydon Park Flower Power, D: Cairnbrae Lesters Estelle 5th

CLASS 1508 COW, 3½ years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/1/2003 and 30/6/2003

1 229 L C & J R Anderson: KINGS VISTA TONI 2 GR2, 558314, 09/03/03 [LJC 7312] S: Kings Vista Veradonis, D: Kings Vista Toni

230 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE FURORS FAVOURITE, 524884, 12/04/03 [WCN 3653] S: Piedmont Nadine furor, D: Cairnbrae Lesters Favourite 6th

INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION JERSEY HEIFER - RAS Sash (S048)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$150 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Intermediate Champion Jersey Heifer.

218 Bushlea Farms: BUSHLEA JACE FERNLEAF, 540007, 14/03/04 [NLK 3090] S: Windy Willow Montana Jace, D: Bushlea Etta Fernleaf 8th

RESERVE INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION JERSEY HEIFER - RAS Sash (S049)

212 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE PARADES DAISY, 535370, 14/07/04 [WCN 3761] S: Bw Parade, D: Cairnbrae Malcolms Daisy 9th

CLASS 1509

COW, 4 years old (dry in calf)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 30/6/2003

2 231 M Roberts: IVANHOE BRAMBLE 17, 518213, 22/03/03 [R IN D 1052] S: Willow Downs Daffs Sheen, D: Ivanhoe Bramble 12th

1 232 L C & J R Anderson: KINGS VISTA BLOSUM 2, 519174, 14/05/03 [LJC 7325] S: Fleurieu Gigolo 2nd, D: Kaldora Sooner Blosum

CLASS 1510

COW, 5 years old and over (dry in calf) Born on or before 30/6/2001

2 233 G & D L Robertson: IVANHOE LINDA 15, 461638, 23/07/99 [R IN D 990] S: Lester Sambo (U.S.A), D: Ivanhoe Linda 8th

Wilkie & Vallence: DELWYN PARK MARTHAS JOY 285TH, 497011, 20/09/01 [PDP 1977] S: Glenamore Top Prize, D: Delwyn Park Marthas Joy 185th **CLASS 1511**

COW, 4 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2002 and 31/12/2002

1 235 C & P Mackenzie: COORIEVALE AU DAYDREAM, 535577, 22/07/02 [APE 0732] S: Au Lester Topkick, D: Coorievale Perfect Daydream

CLASS 1512 COW, 5 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2001 and 30/6/2002

1 236 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE BIESTARS ILLUMINATION 2ND, 491876, 03/07/01 [WCN 3485] S: Bie Bistar (Imp), D: Cairnbrae Alfs Illumination
 4 237 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE PERIMETERS DAISY 4, 497072,

03/09/01 [JHC 4637] S: Rock Ella Perimiter, D: Glenbrae Lesters Daisy 5th

2 238 C & P Mackenzie: COORIEVALE BISTAR BARBARA, 524277, 23/03/02 [APE 0699] S: Bie Bistar, D: Coorievale Royal Barbara

5 239 S R & R F Chant: WARRION PATSY 56TH, 504434, 29/03/02 [AC 0688] S: Al-Top All American, D: Warrion Patsy 40th

6 240 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE MONTANAS OPAL, 507471, 16/06/02 [JHC 4724] S: Rockmaple Brook Montana, D: Glenbrae Centurions Opal 2nd

3 241 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE MONTANA DAISY 4TH, 505666, 18/06/02 [WCN 3574] S: Rockmaple Brook Montana, D: Cairnbrae Berretta Daisy 2nd

CLASS 1513 COW, 6 years old (in milk)

Born on or between 1/7/2000 and 30/6/2001

4 242 Collins Farms: MANGARRA ASTOUND AQUARIUS GR3, 535853, 01/07/00 [CLS 4061] S: Molly Brook Berretta Fabulous, D: Unregistered Dam Gr4

3 243 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE STARS ROSE, 479421, 08/08/00 [JHC 4410] S: Mon Vale Stargaze, D: Glenbrae Berrettas Rose

2 244 Collins Farms: MANGARRA ASTOUND LENA, 525013, 16/01/01 [CLS 4048] S: Molly Brook Berrettas Fabulous, D: Mangarra Skyline Lita

1 245 C & P Mackenzie: COORIEVALE JADE PRIMA, 506432, 26/03/01 [APE 0642] S: Giprat Belles Jade, D: Coorievale Larry Prima

246 Collins Farms: PAULANDA DIANA 843RD GR1, 489796, 01/04/01 [LCJ 843] S: Graber Berretta Simpson Imp, D: Paulanda Diana Gr2

CLASS 1514

COW, 7 years old or over (in milk) Born on or before 30/6/2000

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION JERSEY COW - RAS Sash (S050)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$200 cash will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Jersey Cow.

236 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE BIESTARS ILLUMINATION 2ND, 491876, 03/07/01 [WCN 3485] S: Bie Bistar (Imp), D: Cairnbrae Alfs Illumination

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION JERSEY COW - RAS Sash (S051)

245 C & P Mackenzie: COORIEVALE JADE PRIMA, 506432, 26/03/01 [APE 0642] S: Giprat Belles Jade, D: Coorievale Larry Prima

SUPREME JERSEY EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S052)

218 Bushlea Farms: BUSHLEA JACE FERNLEAF, 540007, 14/03/04 [NLK 3090] S: Windy Willow Montana Jace, D: Bushlea Etta Fernleaf 8th

SPECIAL CLASSES

CLASS 1515

BEST VESSEL

Competition in Class 1515 is limited to animals in milk or within 14 days of calving, entered in the Ordinary Classes. The Cow or heifer is to be of good breed type. The Judge may request that the Exhibits which are in milk to be milked dry before making his final awards.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Best Vessel Class, \$25 of which is from a sum of money bequeathed by the late KEITH McGARVIE, and \$25 by the late B.A. BARR.

210 J T Forbes: NANLIAM JUNETTE 13, 534148, 13/07/04 [WNP 2350] S: Nanliam Noellas Perim, D: Nanliam Junette 12

213 C & P Mackenzie: COORIEVALE GLAM DAYDREAM, 535578, 26/07/04 [APE 0830] S: Jireh Mid Glam, D: Coorievale All Daydream

5 215 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE ASTOUND DOLICHOS 4, 537535, 03/10/04 [JHC 5281] S: Molly Brook Berretta Fabulous, D: Glenbrae Bie Dolichos 3rd

- 223 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE PARADES ROSE, 533132, 18/06/04 [JHC 5145] S: Paringa Standard Cascade, D: Glenbrae Centurions Rose
- 225 C & P Mackenzie: JIREH THUNDER GIRL, 531653, 16/07/03 [CPM 0149] S: Jireh Khan Thunder, D: Jireh Chriss Girl
- **226 Bushlea Farms**: BUSHLEA GOLDEN FERNLEAF, 528119, 22/07/03 [NLK 3059] S: Golden Boy of Ferreira, D: Bushlea Astound Fernleaf
- 227 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE ASTOUNDS BORONIA, 523231, 30/07/03 [JHC 4997] S: Molly Brook Berretta Fabulous, D: Glenbrae Lords Boronia 2nd
- 228 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE FLOWERS ESTELLE, 524915, 05/08/03 [WCN 3690] S: Claydon Park Flower Power, D: Cairnbrae Lesters Estelle 5th
- 230 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE FURORS FAVOURITE, 524884, 12/04/03 [WCN 3653] S: Piedmont Nadine furor, D: Cairnbrae Lesters Favourite 6th
- 232 L C & J R Anderson: KINGS VISTA BLOSUM 2, 519174, 14/05/03 [LJC 7325] S: Fleurieu Gigolo 2nd, D: Kaldora Sooner Blosum
- 3 235 C & P Mackenzie: COORIEVALE AU DAYDREAM, 535577, 22/07/02 [APE 0732] S: Au Lester Topkick, D: Coorievale Perfect Daydream
- 2 236 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE BIESTARS ILLUMINATION 2ND, 491876, 03/07/01 [WCN 3485] S: Bie Bistar (Imp), D: Cairnbrae Alfs Illumination
 - 237 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE PERIMETERS DAISY 4, 497072, 03/09/01 [JHC 4637] S: Rock Ella Perimiter, D: Glenbrae Lesters Daisy 5th
 - 238 C & P Mackenzie: COORIEVALE BISTAR BARBARA, 524277, 23/03/02 [APE 0699] S: Bie Bistar, D: Coorievale Royal Barbara
 - 240 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE MONTANAS OPAL, 507471, 16/06/02 [JHC 4724] S: Rockmaple Brook Montana, D: Glenbrae Centurions Opal 2nd
 - 241 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE MONTANA DAISY 4TH, 505666, 18/06/02 [WCN 3574] S: Rockmaple Brook Montana, D: Cairnbrae Berretta Daisy 2nd
 - 242 Collins Farms: MANGARRA ASTOUND AQUARIUS GR3, 535853, 01/07/00 [CLS 4061] S: Molly Brook Berretta Fabulous, D: Unregistered Dam Gr4
 - 243 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GLENBRAE STARS ROSE, 479421, 08/08/00 [JHC 4410] S: Mon Vale Stargaze, D: Glenbrae Berrettas Rose
 - 244 Collins Farms: MANGARRA ASTOUND LENA, 525013, 16/01/01 [CLS 4048] S: Molly Brook Berrettas Fabulous, D: Mangarra Skyline Lita
- 4 245 C & P Mackenzie: COORIEVALE JADE PRIMA, 506432, 26/03/01 [APE 0642] S: Giprat Belles Jade, D: Coorievale Larry Prima
 - 246 Collins Farms: PAULANDA DIANA 843RD GR1, 489796, 01/04/01 [LCJ 843] S: Graber Berretta Simpson Imp, D: Paulanda Diana Gr2
- 1 282 Bushlea Farms: bushlea jace fernleaf, 540007, 14/03/04 [NLK 3090] S: Windy Willow Montana Jace, D: Bushlea Etta Femleaf 8th

CLASS 1516 NOVICE CLASS

For cows and heifers, any age. Entries in this class will only be accepted from persons never having won a first prize at a previous Royal Melbourne Show. The competition is limited to animals entered in the Ordinary Classes.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash will be awarded to the winning Exhibitor of the Novice Class.

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 1517

THE NORMAN ENDERS SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP

For three females, any age, by the same sire, at least two of which must be owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be given on the entry form.

1 247 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson: GROUP BY MOLLY BROOK BERRETTA FABULOUS

CLASS 1518

THE JOCK & BERT ANDERSON BREEDERS GROUP

For three females, any age, bred and owned by the one exhibitor. The name of the breeder, owner and exhibitor is to be identical for each animal.

TROPHY The JOCK & BERT ANDERSON MEMORIAL BREEDERS GROUP PRIZE presented MRS. F.W. ANDERSON, will be awarded to the successful Exhibitor of the Breeders Group of Three Females in Class 1518.

- 5 248 LC&JRAnderson
- 1 249 AG&JACarson
- 2 250 Mr & Mrs J H & G L Carson
- 3 251 Collins Farms
- 4 252 Miss J Hand

CLASS 1519

DAM AND DAUGHTER

For a cow and daughter combination, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of cow and daughter can compete.

- 2 253 Collins Farms
- 1 254 C & P Mackenzie

CLASS 1520

PAIR OF DAUGHTERS

For two daughters of the one dam, owned but not necessarily bred by the exhibitor. Only one combination of daughters can compete.

2 255 Ms C Swindlehurst

1 256 M T & D A Vallence

CLASS 1521

THE GORDON C. LYONS SIRES PROGENY GROUP

For three females, under three years of age by the same sire, at least two of which must be owned by the one exhibitor. Born on or between 1/7/2003 and 28/2/2006.

No Entries

SPECIAL PRIZES

TYPE AND PRODUCTION AWARD

To be awarded to the Jersey female having the highest Production and Type Judging Score. The calculated Production figure for this competition will be announced for each cow. In the event of a tie the female with the highest Production figure will be the winner. (S053)

The winning cow will automatically be eligible for the Interbreed Type and Production Award.

236 A G & J A Carson: CAIRNBRAE BIESTARS ILLUMINATION 2ND, 491876, 03/07/01 [WCN 3485] S: Bie Bistar (Imp), D: Cairnbrae Alfs Illumination

MOST SUCCESSFUL JERSEY EXHIBITOR

The RAS sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Jersey Exhibitor. (S054)

TROPHY The BERT ANDERSON MEMORIAL TROPHY presented MRS. F.W. ANDERSON will be awarded to the Most Successful Jersey Exhibitor.

HONOUR BOARD The name of the Most Successful Jersey Exhibitor will be recorded on an Honour Board, which is presented by MRS. F.W. ANDERSON.

A G & J A Carson

DAIRY INTERBREED

TYPE AND PRODUCTION COW

The RAS Interbreed Champion Sash will be awarded to the cow having the highest total Type and Production judging score. In the event of a tie, the cow with the highest Production figure will be the winner. (S055)

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$200 will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Interbreed Type and Production Cow.

Winner: 161 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS INTEGRITY PEACH (E.T), 1006249, 24/03/00 S: Robthom Integrity, D: Glenmar Storm Peach 2nd

BREEDERS GROUP OF THREE COWS

The RAS Interbreed Champion Sash (3) will be awarded to the Breeders Group of Three Cows. All Exhibits must be bred and owned by the one Exhibitor. (S056)

Each breed will be required to nominate the winning group from the Breeders Group of Three class in their respective section to compete for this award.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$600 will be presented to the Exhibitor of the winning Group of Three Cows.

Winner:

- Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS INTEGRITY PEACH (E.T), 1006249, 24/03/00 S: Robthom Integrity, D: Glenmar Storm Peach 2nd
- Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY DEANNE, 1067171, 05/03/01 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Lengora Sultan Deanne
- Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY GLEAM, 1230998, 01/01/03 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Kerrandale Mascot Gleam

GROUP OF FIVE FEMALES

The RAS Interbreed Champion Sash (5) will be awarded to the Group of Five Females. Each Judge will be required to nominate five females from the "In Milk" or "Dry" classes to compete for this award. (S057-S061)

Nominations of Exhibits for the group must be submitted to the Cattle Superintendent by 4.00 pm on Friday 22 September 2006.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$1,000 is to be divided between the owners of the first prize-winning team on the basis of \$200 to each winning Exhibit.

Winning Group:

- 156 D J & T A Fiebig: WARRAMONT WINLUKE FROSTI, 918613, 30/09/98 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Warragai Prelude Fran
- 152 Starcrest Holsteins: GALLA BANK FIRST PETAL (E.T), 1069007, 13/04/01 S: All.Nure Mascot Milly First (Italy), D: Swamp Lands Q.B. Judge Petal
- **161** Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS INTEGRITY PEACH (E.T), 1006249, 24/03/00 S: Robthom Integrity, D: Glenmar Storm Peach 2nd
- 125 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY GLEAM, 1230998, 01/01/03 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Kerrandale Mascot Gleam
- 137 C & G N Van Leerdam: GLENLOCHLAND INTEGRITY WHISKERS 81ST, 1194133, 16/07/02 S: Robthom Integrity (U.S.A), D: Glenlochland Raider Whiskers 38

JUNIOR CHAMPION DAIRY HEIFER

The RAS Interbreed Champion Sash will be awarded to the Junior Champion Dairy Heifer, and the RAS Interbreed Reserve Sash will be awarded to the Junior Reserve Champion Dairy Heifer. (S062 and S063)

91 R Easterbrook & M Templeton: KAYDALE CHAMPION JOYCE (E.T), 1292013, 20/07/04 S: Calbrett-Ihh Champion (Can), D: Riverview Park Lieutenant Joyce

Each Judge will be required to nominate two heifers from the Junior Classes of each breed to compete for this award.

In addition, each Judge will be required to nominate a third heifer as a reserve.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$400 will be awarded to the Interbreed Junior Champion Dairy Heifer.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$200 will be awarded to the Interbreed Junior Reserve Champion Dairy Heifer.

Champion:

91 R Easterbrook & M Templeton: KAYDALE CHAMPION JOYCE (E.T), 1292013, 20/07/04 S: Calbrett-Ihh Champion (Can), D: Riverview Park Lieutenant Joyce

Reserve:

207 C B & K Couch: A.L.T. PARAMOUNT COLETTE, 544679, 15/05/05 [ALT 1] S: Rock Ella Paramount, D: Lara Whistler Colette P

INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION DAIRY HEIFER

The RAS Interbreed Champion Sash will be awarded to the Intermediate Champion Dairy Heifer, and the RAS Reserve Interbreed Sash will be awarded to the Intermediate Reserve Champion Dairy Heifer. (S064 and S065)

Each Judge will be required to nominate two heifers from the Intermediate Classes of each breed to compete for this award. In addition, each Judge will be required to nominate a third heifer as a reserve.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$600 will be awarded to the Interbreed Intermediate Champion Dairy Heifer.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$400 will be awarded to the Interbreed Intermediate Reserve Champion Dairy Heifer.

Champion:

125 Mr & Mrs C & M Gleeson: ELM BANKS SILKY GLEAM, 1230998, 01/01/03 S: Silky Gibson (Can), D: Kerrandale Mascot Gleam

Reserve:

114 M R Boardman & N A Mcfee: OAK VIEW TALENT CHRISS (E.T) (R), 1298538, 25/05/04 S: Ladino Park Talent (Imp), D: Oak View Shotime Chris

CHAMPION VESSEL

The RAS Interbreed Champion Sash will be awarded for the Champion Vessel of the Royal Melbourne Show. (S066 and S067)

The Competition to determine the Champion Vessel will be conducted from the Best Vessel Classes of each breed. Each Judge will be required to nominate two females to compete for this award. In addition, each Judge will be required to nominate a third female as a reserve.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$400 will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Cow with the Champion Vessel.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$200 will be awarded to the Exhibitor with the Cow with the Reserve Champion Vessel.

Champion:

Starcrest Holsteins: GALLA BANK LEADER MARYJANE (E.T), 963602, 22/07/99 S: Comestar Leader (Can), D: Wyoming Broker Mary

Reserve:

156 D J & T A Fiebig: WARRAMONT WINLUKE FROSTI, 918613, 30/09/98 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Warragai Prelude Fran

STOCK & LAND SENIOR CHAMPION DAIRY COW



The RAS Interbreed Champion Sash will be awarded to the Senior Champion Dairy Cow, and the RAS Reserve Interbreed Sash will be awarded to the Intermediate Reserve Champion Dairy Cow. (S068 and S069)

Each Judge will be required to nominate two cows from the Senior Classes of each breed to compete for this award. In addition, each Judge will be required to nominate a third cow as a reserve.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$2000 will be awarded to the Interbreed Senior Champion Dairy Cow.

CASH PRIZE Prize money of \$500 will be awarded to the Interbreed Senior Reserve Champion Dairy Cow.

Champion:

1 152 Starcrest Holsteins: GALLA BANK FIRST PETAL (E.T), 1069007, 13/04/01 S: All.Nure Mascot Milly First (Italy), D: Swamp Lands Q.B. Judge Petal

Reserve:

156 D J & T A Fiebig: WARRAMONT WINLUKE FROSTI, 918613, 30/09/98 S: Strathaire Southwind Luke, D: Warragai Prelude Fran



KUBOTA YOUTH CLASSIC DAIRY PARADERS COMPETITION

The RAS gratefully acknowledges the continued support of KUBOTA AUSTRALIA for the sponsorship of this competition.

CONDITIONS OF ENTRY AND JUDGING

- 1. The Parader must have the written permission from the owner of the animal to be paraded. (Heifers must be entered in the Ordinary Classes).
- 2. Each Parader will be assessed for Showmanship, Animal/Handlers relationship, preparation of animal, cleanliness of gear and suitability of animal.
- 3. A white shirt, white trousers and tie or approved breed uniform recognised by The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited must be worn by the Parader when parading his/her animal, unless otherwise specified by the RAS.
- 4. Ages of Paraders and Heifers will be calculated as of Saturday 23 September 2006.
- 5. Entry forms will be available from the Cattle Superintendent upon arrival at the Showgrounds and will be posted out to Dairy Exhibitors with their Confirmation of Entries.
- The first and second place getter in each class will be eligible to compete for the Championship awards.
- 7. Prize money will be paid by cheque after the Show. There will be no cash prizes provided on the day of the Show.
- There will be no extension to the close of entries.
- Entries close with the Cattle Superintendent at 4.00 pm on Friday 22 September 2006.
- There is no entry fee payable for this competition.

HANDLER, 8 years and under - Heifer aged to 24 months. **CLASS 2001**

2 260 Miss T Joyce: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 63 1 278 P Anderson: JERSEY EXHIBIT NO. 193

HANDLER, 9 - 14 years - Heifer aged to 24 months. **CLASS 2002**

258 Mr J Dare: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 73

6 259 Miss B Scott: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 86

4 263 Miss P Shea: GUERNSEY EXHIBIT NO. 35

268 Miss K Beaton: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 83

2 270 Mr B Caldwell: AYRSHIRE EXHIBIT NO. 4

271 Mr G Ross: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 36

3 277 Miss S Anderson: JERSEY EXHIBIT NO. 201

5 280 Miss R Anderson: JERSEY EXHIBIT NO. 205

284 Miss C Goodfellow: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 80

1 285 Miss R Joyce: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 63

289 Miss K Goodfellow: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 64

CLASS 2003 - HANDLER, 15 - 18 years - Heifer aged to 24 months.

Miss A Cleggett: GUERNSEY EXHIBIT NO. 39 5 261

Mr J Smith: GUERNSEY EXHIBIT NO. 38 262

264 Mr I Wilson: JERSEY EXHIBIT NO. 211

265 Mr L Minogue: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 75

266 Miss J Westwick: JERSEY EXHIBIT NO. 200

267 Miss S Chant: JERSEY EXHIBIT NO. 199

6 269 Mr J Mathews: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 94

272 Miss S Briggs: GUERNSEY EXHIBIT NO. 66

273 Mr J Taylor: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 60

274 B Taylor: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 84 275 Miss K Scott: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO.83

276 Miss K Williams: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 66

3 279 Miss M Anderson: JERSEY EXHIBIT NO. 1 281 Miss E Scott: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 73

2 286 Mr B Allott: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 89

287 Mr J Quirk: BROWN SWISS EXHIBIT NO. 32

288 Miss C Marshall: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 95

CHAMPION PARADER - \$150 and Trophy. (S070)

CASH PRIZE Class Prize money will be awarded as follows:

1st \$50; 2nd \$40; 3rd \$30; 4th \$20; 5th \$20; 6th \$20.

285 Miss R Joyce: HOLSTEIN EXHIBIT NO. 63